Capon Polnt, Bruny Island
was so naemed by Hayes

L.Normen's papers

Carbonate -Creek, fme e
Grid -E-40l0 N 8005
Neomeneclature Board decision
No. 257 T

Gazetted 20.5.1959

Captain Cook Creek
Bruny Mcpty

Carbine Hill,

Grid E 518 N 662 Zeehan Hcpty
Nomenclature Board decision Orid E 348 N 846

No.521 azetted 15.11.1 Nomenclature Board declsion
0:7217 gazette ’ 967 No. 2066 gazetted 29.35.1961

Carbonate Creek, Carbuncle Islangd,

"we left the road and struck small islet entrance Port
off along Moore's 0ld track Sorell,

to Calder Pass, which in- Tas Gazetteer, 1877

cludes a wire-crossing of :
the Franklin River, Three- Referred to in Ross's Almanac

quarters of an hour later for 1830. Arthur's trip alor
Carbonate Creek is crossed." NW Coast
Tas Tramp 131.5 With the Pioneers p 11

shown on Frankland's map
1837



Cardigan Flats

Gormanston. Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No.7608 gazetted 23.12.1370

Carens),

seculsr parish in County of
Flinders ~

sboriginal name for Mouth
(Miss Justine Kenyon)

L.Normen's papers

(W.8chmidt says "gums" of
the mouth)

Cardigan River,
Grid E 3850 ¥ 8120

Nomenclature Board Decision

¥o. 1209
Gazetted 23.7.1958

Carina Peak

Esperance Mcpty
Grid E 431 N 686

Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4772 gazetted 21,

6.1967

Jardigan River,

[n the Collingwood Valley
:lose to the junction’ of the’
sollingwood and Cardigan Riv-
ire (see SurvevorGeneral'
leport 1907-8)

teological Survey No 11 p 37n

«..aCross the beautiful
Franklin and Collingwood
Rivers and ,long the picture
sgque stream called the Card
igan

P & P Royal Society 1887

p 117

Carisbrook Lane

Rlngarooma Mepty - -

A Grid E 558 N 5437
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6142 gazetted 7.5.1969



Carlson Creek,

{(Sheffield)

Grid E413 - N8g2 ’
Decision Wo. 1048 of Nomen-
clature Board

Gazetted 5.6.319587

Carlfon,

Cafr's a/c Colony VDL 1824
P 49

"the other pamt of Sussex
called the Carlton™ ibid p
59

“Wo landed on a sSmall basalt
ic island off the Carlton
called Dumpling or Doughboy
Island.™

James Backhouse p 225

cooleys Gully

3runy Mcpty

Yomencl ature BDoard decision
VYo. B115 gazetted 23.6.1971

Carlton & Clarencs Plains
1824 -

- N

Curr's Colony of VDL p 49

Carlton, o
ngmed éfter the Carlton Riv
er which was discovered by
Fl:l'nE'efs ? )"ng 1143 :
The way to the ‘district be-
fore 'Sorel Causewsay was erec
ted waes along 8even mile

Beach across Dodgés Ferry &
along -Carlton Beach

L.Norman's papers

Ul en e e
Carlton, Thé - li.ln.
a small sSettlefient on a creek
opéning-into Frederick Henrv
Bay’

J.Backhouse (1834) p 189



Carlton

Sorell Mepty

Grid E 550 N 722
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4950 gazetted 11,10.1967

Carlton Beach

Sorell Mcpty

Grid E 545 N 712
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4992 gazetted 11.10.1967

1 « o2 . -— -
“Csrlton,
saculer ' parish County of
Pembroke

Proclaimed HTG 1.7.1836

apparently in use earlier
see HTG 1832 p 224-

Carlteon Bluff,

bold hilly headlang in
Frederick Henry Bav, opposite
Carlton,

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Carlton,

situated on Carlton River
into which runs

Tanner's Creek, Brock's Creek
Ravenacroft Creek

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Carlton Bluff,

between the Carlton Rivsr
and Roaring Bedoh ~

it hss two polnts one of whi
which 1s called Primrose Pt,

L.Norman's papers

Sorell Mcpty

Grid E 546 N 720
Womenclature Board declsion
No.2614 gazetted 24.10.1962



Carlton River
Sorell ‘
Grid E 559 W 736

Nomenclature Board decision

1646 gazetted 4.5.1960

Carlton Parish HTG 1832
p 225 7

Carlton Scrubs,
Calder's report on land &t
No.69.1846 )
Parl.Papers No.25 of 1887

Carlton River,

named by Flinders in his
1814 map. Called River
Brue by Baudin in 1802
after one of his officers

-Moore Robinson 27 .~ -.

[ ;

shown on Map by Cross 1830

on map by Frankland 1837

Garlton . Township, .. ..
suggested .dite- of, -
1/LSD 88" (0ld No.) now 93
P 142 date 1831

Carlton River, called
River Brue by Baudin 1802

Early Explorers p 43

shown on Map by Evans 1821

Carmantown

Penguin Mcpty -
Grid »E 405 N 935
Nomenclature Roard declsion
No.2814 gazettsd 23.1.1963



Carmen Town,

Unofficial name for a sub-
division to West of Penguin
(160) acres.

see letter from B.J.Clark
Wivenhoe 4.3.1961 to Surveyo:
General

Information supplled by Town
Country Planning Commlssion

Carngrvon,
formerly Port Arthur

Mercury 17.9.1810

Carmantown)

Carmentown)

According to Town and

Country Planning Commission

records in 1948 A .W.Fisldin

purchased a block under the

former spelling. 1In 1952

A.P.Lower did likewilse

In 1955 W.C.Fielding pur-

chased under the latter

apelling.

The original holding of 180

acres m or less was purchas

ed by Charles Richard Law

shown on County Chart as

Lot 5051 (15/26) The deeds

are under 013 Law Title

dated 15.6.1869

Titles 7/8329, 8/3210

8/7444, 10/1928

10/3799, 10/5305A
10/5306A

were inspected but no refer

ence foun the name

Carmen/Ca'

P.T.O.

Carnarvonr, = -« e
qamé“dfjﬁdwnShip to revert
to-earlier. .Port Arthur’.’ -
se§~létﬁér"from"Sécretary
for lLands to other States
28.2.1929

Carnarvon,
see Premaydena
see Port Arthur

L.Normen's papers

Carnarven, ’ ,:
Earl of Carnarvch was Secre-
tary for Colonies 7 6.4,1880

({4 7, (g7¢>78



- --; - Carnelian Bay,

Carnarvon - .. Carnarvon Ray,

probably. Eqmed after Lord gsouth of town of Port” Arthur ge;aélzooglasgiigtfrgmv 1851
Carnarvon 'wHo wrdte' on-Prison formerly called "Opossum Bay p 156 7 !
Digcipline see Parl.Library ¢rid E566 - N687

Vol No. 910 and pamphlet 35.v Decision No 787 of Nomen-

vol 7 - . clature Board

Parl Papers HA 1876 No. 54 p7 Gazetted 26.9,19566

ﬁ::g&:?iecggiand Caroline Greek,
Carneys Creek ' Nomenclature Board decision ;gibgzzgztggrmeiggg River
St.Leonards Mepty : No.4937 gazetted 9.8.1967 N ’
Grid E 535 N 899
Nomenclature Board decision

Gunn's Plains
N0.3110 gazetted 2.10.1983 ;

Geological Survey No 5 p 7

see C,Gould's Map in Parl.
Paper No, 135 of 1861



Caroline Creek,
(Sheffield)

Grid E436 -'NGgl4 :
Decision No.1049 of Nomen-
clature Board

Gazetted 5.6.1957

. e e

e sy e ———— . -

Carpenter Creek, . .
tFibutary 6f Barnés’ Creek
réfev¥red to in"Gedloglical
Survey No 32. (1921) p 79

Grid 348 E B859 E
Nomenclature RBoard decisilon
N0.2192 gazetted 29.3.1361
Zeehan Mcpty

Carcline Creek,

at Sherwood was named after’
the eldest daughter of Thos.
and Dolly Dalrymple Johnson
see With the Pioneers p 44

Carrick,
township on River TLiffey

there 1s & water-flour & oat-
meal mill (Monds) =lso a stes

m mill not in operation
Tas Gagetteer, 1877

see under Bryan, 1830

1/1.8D.1/388

Carcline Creek,
near Latrobe 60
Geoclogical Survey No 16 p &&

- U

Carrick, ot oo T
township fheluded in Fosseys
survey area et

Melvilla's VDL 1835 p 179

“Carrick“ Vlillage known as
in 1829 ISD 1/386



B e e TR

Carrick, e
1d a village of. some note’
thé~1land "in thé neighbour~r
H00d " belng Vé¥y Tich and ™
highly- cultivated, 1t Hoasts
of ~ little ‘Be&Uty 'save tha -
view on ‘th& othef gide’ bf~
the "hill "whiéh’ withva. pretty
mill™ ., .Makss "d” sweet~ §Gane
fog the - landscape .painter

Residencs in Tasmania by
Butler Stoney p 241

Prankland's map 1837

township of Carrick, see

HTG 1832 p 224

- - - - . -

Garrick and Adelphi Road;
reflerred té6, 1832

1/1SD-88 (0ld No.) now-93.
P33T :

Clerke Island, Bess Strait
nemed after 'the 'supercargo
on the 3ydney Cove which
was wrecked on Preservastion
Island in 1794

L.Norman's papers

\Carrick
secular parish County of

Westmorland

.-

see also HTGazette 17.2.1834 proclamation HTG 1.7.1836

Frankland's map 1837

Carrick, -
road to from Launceston
Independent 2.5.1831

mili at marked on Frankland:
map 1837

see under Ashburner, survey-
or, 1839. 1/18D.13/381

Carrick,
see Longford



carrick,.-..- - .
Crid-E 492 N 885

Nomenclature Board Decision
No 1283 " °

Gazetted 6.5.1959

- - e e omms

Carrickfergus Bay,

Probably named after the
Town and Bay of the same nam
in Ireland, Also known as
Belfast Lough. p 27 "Scenery
of Ireland.’'

Carrick means "rock" (Irish)

Mise Radcliff daughter of
Hamilton Radcliff, one time
Actuary of the Hobart Saving
Bank, stated that her family
first settled near Rheban
named it is belileved after
the village from which they
came near Carrickfergus Bay

in Ireland

The name appears on Sprent's
Map 1859

Carrick,

near Launcéeston

probebly named after the
gsouthérn districet of the
County of Ayr Ayr. The
Prince of Wales bears the
tit}§ of the Earl of Carrick

L.Normsn's papers

carrlck Esplanade
1850, 1/L8D/49/386
see under Clegg, R

Carrickfergus Bay,
Pembroke 1/281, 1837
Sprent 1889

Carrickfergus Bay,

a wide opening in the mainlar
N end of Maria Strait E.C.
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Carrickfergus Bay,

Grid ES74 - N750

Bay on which township of
Rheban is located o
Decision No. 958 of Nomen-
clature Roard

Gazetted 9.1.1957



Carrickfergus Bav,

on which is located township
of Rheban,

Decirion No 958 of Nomen-
clature Roard on

Gazetted R8XIxix 9.1.1957

grid ES574-N750

&arrick Road,
1836
1/1.3D/22/238

Cerrickfergus Bey,

13" 2 small inlet opposite
Maria Island Channel below
Orford, Timber Mi11ls flour
ishéd there 1n 1912 when a
Post” Offi1ce wés opened named
Wielangta (sborigindl name
for Tsll Timbers) it wes
closed in 1920

no informetion can be found
of the origin of Carrick-
fergus

Carrington Estate,
Coal River,

1832

1/1.8D '67/455

LT T e -
Cérfickféfg&s,"“‘““
Egst Coast , Tasmanisa
near Rheban. . en

C,H,P&Ykins"sd1d"3,3,.1955
that ﬁﬁié“ﬁlaaé'ﬁﬁéd”itﬁ“
naEmé t0 thée Radéliffs dho
camé from’ this "BlEceé ™ in ~~
7 'Ir8lehd.” MHere also it
was near Rheban ‘

Carrington Plains,

HRA. TITI. 2 /xx



Carrington
Original owner 1816
Thomas Davey
Richmond district
LSD

Carr Villa Cemetery
Launceston Mcpty

Grld E 506 N 892
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2995 gazetted 2.10.1963

Carrington, Lord & Lady
Governor of Nsw 1886

Flotsaem & Jetsam p 335

Carter Lakes, - -
Great Lals areasa,
na @ confirmed Nomenclaturs
Board 19.11.1854

Decision No. 506
Gazetted 15.12.1954

Carruthers Cresk

Kentish -Mepty -

Grid E 399- N 876 o
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3832 gazetted 16.2.1966

Carters Creek

Scottsdale Mcpty

A grid E 555 N 5451 o
Nomenclature Board decilsion
No.6259 gazetted T.5.1969



Cartland Crags,
Tullochgorum Estate
(Fingal & East Coast Coal
Report by Milligan)

Carter's Lake,
see Nineteen Lagoons
Tas Gazetteer, 1877-

Carters Creek
Portland Mepty
Grid E 591 N 897

Nomenclature Board decision

No.3401 gazetted 28,10.1964 gni-%:5°¥§%189ﬁ%s$ya¥%} I
Jould in Farl Pazer No 9
HA 18581 p 5

- S . Cartwright's Bridge
gigtggiggthcﬁge:, Cartw€1%ht Point, ] on Brown's River Road
Gpig‘E SB%O'N glze (Below Blinking Billy) imp;e*;ion of shells in clay
Nomenclature Board declsion Name conflirmed Nomenclature ro; 2 Rroml Society 9.7.185
No. 2491 gazetted 28.3.1962  bBoard 24.9,1954 § Thp ye. Soelety w.l. !

{Cartwright was ohetime own -
ér of much land in vicinity)

Grid E 5214 N 7144
Nomenc lature Board decision
No.2488 gazetted 28.35.1962



Carvers Point
Dec. 16011
List 25¢

N - -

Cascade Bridge,
referred to in HTG 17.1.1818

Cascads,

"Rocky Fall called the
Cascade" near "Dynnyrne"
Betts "Account of Colony
of vDL." (1830) p 65

See aolso HTGazette
17.1.1818 last l1tem on
page 1 where reference 1is
made to the fire at the
Cascade

Hop & frultgrowing at 1827

1/1L8D/11/132

details of Cascades 1838
1/1.8D/18/25 (1/LSD/14/25

Picture of Government bldgs
_at ITMall 5.9.1903 p 22

Cascade Creek

Portland Mecpty

Grid E 588 N 939
Nomenclature Board decision
No.95536 gazetted 24,4.1968

Cascade, -

"rocky Fall called the Cas-
cade" near "Dynnyrne" .

Betts MAccount of Colony of
v.D.L." (1830) p 65.TC 919.4¢

"leaving Macquarle St. West
end a track contlinues along
right bank of the Town Rilvu-
let to the foot of Mount Wel:
lington passing Female Orphsa
School, Exx on the left, a
good looking one storied
house Mr.Hackett's distlller;
called "Dynnyrne" but now th
residence of R.L.Murray.....
the sgwmills of MacIntosh
and DeGraves & Mr.Stokell
beyond which 1s the rocky
fall called the Cascade.

Cascade Creek

Burnie Mcpty -

Grid E 392 K 93
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4117 gazetted 29.6.1966



~

T = ) ’ Cascade Danm

Cascade Creek i - Cascade Creek, Ringaroomna Mcpty .

flows Into Emu River picture of ITMall 1.8.1903 A grid E 568 N 5441

on %?Pib% Hellyer of North  p 20 Nomendlature Board decision
est, 1828 : No.6231 gazetted 7.5.1969

Cagcade Dam Road Cagcade River cascadé River
Ringarcoma Mcpty - Ringarooma MNcpty ‘ above town of’Derby
A Grid E 566 N 5442 A grid E 566 N 5442 on which was the Dawn of Hop

Nomenclature Board decision Yomenclature Board decision tin claim .
No.6143 gazetted 7.5.1969 Jo. 6260 gazetted 7.5.1369 Loone 's Tasmania's NE p- 60

it 18 & tributary of thé
Ringarooma River p 101

see Parl.Paper 63, 1900 p26

Pleture of in ITMail
19.12.1903 p 27



Caécade River,
rising in Gould's Wew Country
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

CascadesBay,

Derwent to Port Arthur Coast
Decision No. 705 of Nomen-
clature Board on 2.12.19855
Gazetted 14.12.1955

Grid EH61-N69d

Cascade"bivu&et—
Grid--B451--N750-
Hamilton. Municapallty -t
Nomenclature Board'decision

No.267 gazetted 18.11.1959

b ——

N T

A - e -

eram e = pnmeme

Cascades, Phe-~I.. .21 Lo .
Hére “the bad. oﬁ ‘thé brook ie
rocky. ‘and.. so*nearlv flat ae:
scarcely to 'deserve thé name
of The Cascades by which the
place is so called.
J.Backhouse April, 1832 p 34

e g

see under DeGraves
1/1.80/2/2

Jascddes,

Hobart.licpty

Grid £ 515 N 718
Nomenclature Board décision
No. 3239 gazetted 15.4.1964

Casgys Road

Port Cygnet Mcpty

Nomenclature Board decision

Ho. 8233 gazetted 23.6.138%
1971



Cashion Creek Cave io reek. . T ' .
Cashions. C 7,777 Cashions Creek Cave.

Hamilten Medty ~°7 77T Hamilton:- Mcnty--“ _
: Lo Nomenclature Board” dééision Hamilton Mcpty

Nomenclature BOard décision No.6973 gazetted 2.9.1970 Nomenclature Board. decision

No.7066 gazetted 9.9.1970 No. 7611 gazetted 23. 12 1970

Rerlaced by No.7611 (not Cashion.Creek Cave)

ot et o Cashs Cave T e e )
CasgmandC§ge§ san RS New NorfolkMcepty.. - | --+ 7" Cashs Lookout
Richmon SR - Nomenclature RBdoard décision Tasman Mepty
Nomericlature Board détision No. 7020 zetted 2.9.1970 Grid E 570 N 701
0.6785 gazetted 14.1.1970 - gaze Nomenclature Board decision

No0.4972 gazetted 11.10,1967



Cassidy's Bog,
where young Cassidy got his

horse engulfed (He missed his

way home and lost his 1life)
Along the NW Coast
Examiner 22.5.1890

Cassliterlte Creek

Circular Head Mcpty

Grid E 297 N 920
Nomenclature Roard decision
No.2959 gazetted 26.6.1963

Caqsidv's Bogs,.

see article’ in Examiner or
Advocate 22.5.1890 7 by
H.8.Dove who in an article
on Table Cape stated that
the bogs were named by
F.E.Windsor (?surveyor)

Casgory Creek,
see under Crosswell, 1860
1/1.8D/56 /366

cassldys Creek

Wynyard Mcpty

3rid E 366 N 955
Nomenclature Board decision
N0o.3974 gazetted 6.4.1966

Castle Bay,

probably named after the
Castles who first settled
in the vicinlity in 1827
see von Stieglitz Pioneers
of _East, Coast p 60

shown on Map by J.Cross 183%



Castle Bay,

i1s shovn on Cross's Map of
1832 as just below Cape
Bailly.
1y named after the Castle

family who originally settle

at Grindstone Bay
see von Stieglitz Ploneers
of East Coast p 91

Bastle Creg,

National Park ares
nemed by Glen Lemont son of
Rgnger in 1947

Boss Welker p 42

see additional list Nomen-
clature 12.10,1955

The Bay was probab-

- . FAPR

- o~ L

Cestle Carey,’ T
86¢Uler parish County of
Cornwall

on Franklands map 1837

Castle Forbes (town)
Esperance Mcpty

Grid E 486 N 690
Nomenclature Board decision
No 3638 gazetted Nov. 1965

Castle Crag

Deloraine Mecpty

Grid E 408 N 839
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 90 gazetted 23.6.1965

Castle Forbes Bay- T
Esperance Mepty-Huon Mcpty
Grid E 487 N 690
Nomenclature Board declsion
No.3745 gazetted Nov. 1965



Castle Forbes BRay,

From the gship which reached
Hobart on 1.3.1822 and later
loaded spars in the Huon
district ‘

A Farm at Worlds End p ¢7-8

Castle Forbes Bay,

small inlet on western side
of Huon River .

Castle Forbes Rivulet,

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Castle Forbes Bay,

named sfter one of three
Irish Emigrant Ships which
Bailed up the Huon River in
18356-7 looking for Eobart Tn
settlements then davéloped
at Hospitel Bay, PFranklin
end Honeywood (now Geeveston

L.Normsn Wel;f

Castle Forbes Rivulet
Huon-Esperance meptys.

Grid E 487 N 690
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3710 gazetted Nov. 1965

Castle Forbes Bay,
named after the ship which
entered the Huon looking

- for Hobart she got as far

as the Bay. see Hospital

Bay

Moore Recbinson 28

o

Castle Forbes-Rivulet

in Parish of Honeywood
County of Kent

referred to in Tasmanian
Land Gazette 1.7.1868 (1862)

1854, 1/LSD/28/580

on map by Frankland 1837

Pt



. . .
@ e

e Costle Hill, - .- ——rmmepe

e s [

Cestle Rock,” = 1d 5 tastle~H111 -
S Grid-E 535 N 885 o Castle-Hill .
near: Wedge 1slend Notenclature Board decision  20d -Amphitheatre
L Normen' NG, ‘1281 Lgqust.CIair area
. n's papers Gazetied £.5.1050 referred to by J.W.Bsattle

Tasman Mcpty in his diary
Grid E 548 N 688

Nomenclature Board decision

No0.2880 gazetted 6.2.1963

Castle Hill, o

‘ Cagtle Hill, Castle Mount
;zfaggegﬁzg by-JF.W.Bsattie  peak near head of DeWitt Riv- peak of Eldon Range,
in Lake gt y01air o poa er near Port Davey, which see '

: . Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Tag Gagetteer, 1877



Castlé:Méuntainw,
Zeehan-Ncpty

Nomenclature Board-decision

No. 80. gazetted 24,2,1971

Jastle's Creel,

3oth Castle's Creek and New's
1ave been worked

itenley River abes
:eolowical Survev No 15 P 12

In 1802 Messrs Castle, Davis
and party commenced slulcing
in a creek now known as
Castles Creek “ibid p 126 °
This creek rises in the foot
hills of the Meredith Range
snd flows into the Stanley
River

(leases applied for in the
names of H.Castle,W.Castle
and A.D.Sligo p.1l26)

Grid E 335 N 866
Nomencleture Board declsion
No. 2193 gazetted 29.3.1961

Castle Rocks,
reef of rocks lying 8§ of
Wedge Island

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Castra,
see Mercury 8.4.1884
re. Crawford and Castra

and Crawford's Obituary
7.2.1889

P.0. opened at Castra Cent-
ral 1.1.1904

Cestle Rock,
see_quge_Island

L.Norman's papers

Castrs,

Lt.Col.Crawford made Castra
his home. It was by hisg
example and advice that many
retired officers in the
Indian service made their
home in Tasmania

Fenton's Bush Life p 107

Castra Rivulet, the main
stream of the district betwec
Leven and Wilmot Castra Rivt
runs right through it p 180
Castra, Latin wérd for Camp

col.Fooks at, 1867
1/18D/34/143



Cas tra,

When I first rode with Col,
Crawford to the spot which
is now known a8 Blackwood
Park, it took us a hard dayl
Journey to reach Castrae alon
an uncleared bush track from
the uninbabited township re-
serve of Eden (Now called
Sprent)

Fenton's Bush Life p 182

Zagstra Falls

Jiverstone Mcpty

3rid E 410 N 906
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4704 gazetted 12,4.1967

Castra,

a block of 50,000 acres rese:
ved for Indian officers.
Between Leven and Wilmot Rive
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Ccastra Settlement 1869
1/18D/28/432

Castra Parish,

in the Ulverstons didtrict
1nb1udéd'Castré,‘Gubn's“
Plains, "and Dooley's Plains
(Préston) there were 37

occup{gq fa?ps there in 1888

L.Normen's papers

Castra Main Road

Ulverstons Mcpty

Grid E 417 ¥ 928
Nomenclatiure Board decision
No. 2593 gazetted 9.5.1962

.y — o

A - -

Castra- River,n

Céstyra™ Plain,” .= 7 LTIV
réferred to in” Geological
Survey No 32 (1921) p 59, 65



Castra Rivulet,

(Sheffield)

Grid E408 - "NG05 :
Decision No. 105¢ of Nomen-
clature Board

Gazetted '5.6.1957.

Castra name’ for Camp (Latin)
Takes 1ts hame from Settle-
mént of that name prepared
by Col.Crawford for Ihdian
settlers (50,000 acres)

Castra Settlement,
1/1.8D/28/115 p 432

Castra Rivulet,

The main s tream of the dis-
trict--between the Leven &
Wilmot--the Castra Rivulset
runs right through it.
Fenton's Bush Life p 180

e d

Castre Settlement,

was begun by Colonel Andrew
Crawford e retired officer
of the 'Indian Army. 1t was
for retired Indlen Officelrs

L.Norman's papers

Castra Road,

is a plank or slab road made
by Government about 1870
between Rivers Forth & Gawler
Tas, fazettenn, 1877

-

commonly callad Slab Road
ibid under Abbotsham

Castray River,
named by Frank Long
Tilley's "Wild West" p 12



Castray River, Castray River, Castray River,

Meteorite meteorite from descrlbed by . "South of .Castray River along
discovered in 1899 by a mine y,p. Petterd - - eastern slopes of Meredith
handed to T Birkett who in discovered in 1829 by a- mine]Range.

turn passed it on to W.F.Pet ,n5 was placed in-mineral- LSD 32/1 p 1¢ (1901)

terd
collectlon of Mr.Petterd
P & P Royal Society 1901 p P & P Roval Societv A 1 Castray River _
49-50 1901 p xiv v April,  Grid E 333 N 885 Waratah Mcpt

Nomenclature Board decision
N0.2194 gazetted 29.3.1961

—~—

Castray River, Catagunva, e . Catamaran,

Trial Harbour, felsite from native wobd for "swan" coal seam first seen in 1900
: word supmested for Post of ceological Survey No 20 p 2

P & P Royal Soclety 1897 fice at Upper Flowerdale by (Catamaran River, picture of

p 58 L.Hall on 1.6.1914 in Geolecgical Survey No. 20

but not adopted (see P.O. p 22
Guide October, 1915
' Catamaran, picture of
Tas Mall 18.5.1911 p 21
since been adopted for dam
by Hydro Electric Dept.



Catamaran, Catamaran ' Co Cstemaren,

Coal Field, neétivé neme for Canoe was called by natives Pokak
Pap & Proc R.S. 1927 LOOGrOpperner - - S .- z
accopd;ng to Jgs. Norman L.Norman's pspers

L.Normen's papers

Nunghune was the native name
for Cenoe according to
Milligen

Catamaran €xgek River
Catamaran (town) Catamargn kiver, Esperance Mepty
Esperance Mcoty 8 stream rising in Mount L& gGrig E 478 N 639
Grid E 478 N 638 . Perouse Nomenclature Board decision
Nomenclature Board decision  pggq gagetteer, 1877 No.5216 gazetted 15,11.1967
No.5171 gazetted WHXMXXMOGXK
15.11,1967



Cetemaran River,
Lady Franklin 1n her trip
to Recherchie 1in 1838 noted

Cataract~Creek,..-

Grid-E3287 N 8731
Nomeneclature. Board Decision

= ecmp e pus

that” Georgeé Franklend in his NO. 1320
Map had given thHe dbove name Gazetted 13.5.1950

to e small creek oconsidersh]

further to the north,
IL.Normen's papers

on map by Frankland 1837

Cataract, (Gorge)’
n

grand RRWREEX scehery oh the.
South Esk River about two
niles from town ahd one mile
above the Cataract."”

Vacguarie’'s. Journal
lb.12.1811

"After our return from viewiz

the Bason we embarked on

Major Gordon's eutter on the
South Esk and procééded up - .

that River for sbout a mile

to view thé Cataract or Fall,

with which, and the high
rocky cliffs which confine
the river here we were very
mich pleased and delighted."
Macquarie's Journal
11.12.1811

.+..made a party to 8o to see

Cataract Gorge,

ERA. IIT. 1/583
1/612
HENSW  5/540 (mentioned)

Launceston Mcpty
Grid E 502 N 895
Nomsnclature Board decision
No. 3069 gazetted 2.,10.1963

vatarsct Falls

Kingborough Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 8383 gazetted £3.5.1871

Cataract Hill,
lofty hill on 8 bank of River
Scuth Esk

Tags Gagetteer,

1877



L L

ot

o - - .

Cataraoct -Rivulet. = «wmw.

Grid. B471--N%358~.
Nequa?félk*MMnicipality:-r
Nomericlature Board decision
No.1521 gaze ted 18.11.1959

Cataract

Tier,

U.3.¥ag.1l75 p 378 176

"At 11.56 we again set forwar

(from Chri
mean cours
day rangin

10 minutes a bridgeless angr}
creek interposed its rushing

waters, Ca
its channe
we approac

stmas Rock) our
& throughout the
g nearly Sw. 1In

lder plunged into
l...shortly after
hed a profile peak

of the Frenchman bearing W.

At 12.40 w

pesutiful river {to which the

name Hensl

given) {Franklin's Secretary

At 1.13 we
deep & dan
minutes 1la
opposite t
down whose
the resist
in & doubl
foam.

e croscsed & broad
ow was afterwards

gained banks of
gerous stream. 20
ter brought us to
o Cataract Tier
precipltous sides

waters rushed
et of turbid

P L X

Ca tarac t, (Gorgej:

viaited by Macqu '
1611 = g-arie'llz}?,.

888 Journal, Mitchell Librery

Catech Me Point

Macguarie Tsland
Nomenclature RBoard decision
No.4889 gazetted ©.8.1967

Cataract, The
rises at foot of Tasman
Pegk,

Evans' Histery 1822 p 41

Catchpole Gully
Richmond-Clarence lcptys
Pecision No. 7306
Gazetted 25.11.1970



gzzt%ugit;g;tSreek . - Cateena, Railway Station
orid E 481 N 892 Cateena Point, Nietta Line, 1955
) Ulverstone Mcpty .
Grid E-413 N -930
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2369 gazetted 9.2.196%2

NVomenclature Board decision
No.5423 pazetted 20.3.1968

Cateens,

néw Railway Station Csthedrsl (waterfslls) . Cethcart Bluff

Noti¢e from L,Hall to ASL discovered and named by Longford Mggty
17:6.1916 A.Love and I.Boss Walker in A-Grid E 488 N 5373
6998Y/20. 517 May 1950 (from Cathedrgl Nomenclature Board decision

Mountains) No.6423 gazetted 28.5.1969

I Boss Walker p 51

Du Cane area

named in additional 1list
from Nomenclature Board
see 12.10.18565



Cathecart Bluff,

on track to Brady's Lookout
Western Tlérs -

Skyline No.l.p.l1lb

Cathedral Mountain,
named in additional 1list
from Nomenclature Board
see 12.10.1955

Cathedral Falls

Deloraine Mcpty

Grid E 410 N 840
Nomenclature Board decision
No0.93 gazetted 23.6.1965

Copping, "

et the junction of the

Eest Coast Hoad and Tasman
Hizhway was named after
Captain Richard Copplng
Copplng was proclatmed e
town on 2,.12,1873 .
Capt.Copping commanded the
Lufra, barque 672 tons, she
salled.from Gravesend 26th
July 1873 ‘oh the samé day a
ship Wagonla ? 549 tons left
the Nore commended by Capt,
Fred.Hurburgh the "latter
vessel reathed the Derwaent

7 minutes shead of the Lufra

L.Normen's papers

Wagoola
Land was leased tc¢ Richard
Copping on Carlton River
before 1861 ses Tasmanian
Land Gazet ). 7.1862 p 20

Cathedral Mountain
Deloraine HMcpty

Grid E 410 N 842
Nomeniclature Board decision
No. 118 gazetted 23.6.1965

Cathedral Rock. .-- .
Kingborough” Mcpty-- .. .*-°

No.7186 gazetted 25.11.1970



Cathedral Rocks

Circular Head Mcpty

Grid E 355 N 964
Nomenclature Board decision
Ko.5887 gazetted 27.11.1668

PR S - P .

Cet Island,
Bas§:§§§a§t;;“

-

L.Normaen's papers

#¥10g

Catherine Vals,

a pretty and romantic spot

shut in by hills on all

8ides, A road here. leads
off to

Hull's lYasmania p 51

Cat Island’

Flinders Mcpty. T
Nomenclature Beard decision-
No. 7632 gazetted 23.12.1970

lelow—tree district

Cat Island

referred to in 1LSD/36/108,
thieni®s a letter dated
13.3.1868 from J.E.Calder
to in reply to one from
Philip Thomas writing from
Survey O0ffice in Launceston
"I beg to acknowledge recei
of your application to pur
chase 40 agcres of crown lan.
forming part of CAT Island
in Bass Strait...."

Thomas previously MHeld land
40 acres on Cape Barren.

gee Letters from Survey
Department 7 Vol No. 2

Cat-TIsland

Strahan'Mcpty

Grid-~E 336 N 805 ,
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 9765 gazetted 25.9.1968



Catos - Creek

Port Cygnet Mcpty

Grid E 491 N 695 )
Nomenclature Board decision
N0.5922 gazetted 27.11.1968

Cato's Riwvulet,

about six miles from the coa:

at the Scamander on Catol's -
Rivulet 1s a parellel expos-
ure of granite” =~ =~ 7
Geological Survey No 9 p 13

Catos Hill .

Port Cyinet Mepty

Grid E 491 N 695
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5835 gazetted 27.11.1968

Cattley Mount,
named after J. Cattley, an
early director of VDL Coy

Moore Robinson 26

Catos Rivulet

Fingal Mcopty

Grid E 596 N 892
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3402 gazetted 28.10.1964

Cattley Plain

Waratah -Mepty .
Grid E'384 N 885 -
Romenclature Board deeision
No. 3798 gazetted 16.2.1966



Cattley Range,

elevated flat country in
midst of Black Bluff Range
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Cave Bay :

Circular Head Mepty

Grid E 355 N 967
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 5987 gazetted 27.11.1968

Cattley Plain,
referred to by Gunn in his
Report p 5 of Parl. Paper
Neo 11 of 1860

Cave Hilly-» vwriwo-—.
Grid .E447 N741

New Norfdlk Municipalilty
Nomsnclature Board declsion
No:283 gazetted 18,11.1959

and agdin 8.4,1964

bt} e ~

Catwater Polnt -~ - -
or-~Cat Water Point - ~
referred to in T.Scott's
report 1829 €SO 1/44/837

Cave or Cove Islend
Norfolk Bay N
calléd Dumpling Islsnd by
Scott, discovered by Flind-
sers ir 1798 I
French meps csll it the
Doughboys Island

L.Norman's papers



Bavern Cliff, . Cavern Cliff,

Cave or Cove Islend in _ at ROCky Capé~ - E. slde of Rocky Cape
girfolk Bay, Advocate 1.9.1931 Tas Gazetteer, 1877

scovered by Flinders “but Shown on Frankland's Map of
not on his map of 1814. 1837 - "Ep o
Scott called it Dumpling Is

English maps have 1t as - : and on H.Hellyer's Map of
: North West, 1828

Izle of Caves
The French called 1t Dough-

boy Island.

Moore Roblnson 27

Caves Hill- - © e m —e-=w-r- (Caveslde aves
Clarence Mcdty -~ .- .»=* Deloraine Mcpty gaqegaiziigg; °fg7$ar1t°n
Nomenclature Board décision Grid E 439 N 877 ?
No.7187 gazetted 25.11.1970 Nomenclature Beoard decision shown: ‘ag..Dumpling .or Caves
No.830 gazetted 11.8.1965 Island. on.map. by Frankland
. 1837



Caveys Hill

Richmond Mepty .-

A grid E 534 N 5281
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6603 gazetted 14.1.1970

Cawthorns Road

Port Cygnet Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 82834 gazettd .22.6.1871

Cavier, o
named by Gep;gq Franklend

L.Norman's papers

Cayenne Creek

Spring Bay Mcpty

Grid E 565 N 785
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4705 gazetted 12.4.,1967

Cawood,

belonging in 1840 to T,.F,
Marzetti

D.Burn in Martins Colonial
Magazine Vol III P 355

Celery Top Islands
Esperance Mepty

Grid E 413 N G662 .
Nomenc lature Board decision
1769 gazetted 29.6.1960



Celery Top Islands, Cellars, Cellars, The (Valley)

5. part of Big Bay Port Davey rocky cliffs near head of Du Cane area
Tas Gazetteer, 1877 Fine River, Decision No.617 of Nomen-
Tag Gazetteer, 1877 clature Board 23.9.1955

Gazetted 12.10.1955
Grid E441-NB34

Celtitc Hill. - v v wmomno.

;.. Cement Siding, Western Line Cemetery Beach
§§§Z£2?;§u¥gsggard décision Hellway, 1955 . Bruny Mepty ..
No.5685 gazetted 2.9.1970 | Nomenclature Board decision

No. 8132 gazetted £3.6.1871



Cemetery Creek Cemetery Creek,

Portland Mepty . . G ston. Mepty ‘ . Cemetery Polnt,

A grid B 576 N 5437 Ngggiglature:gbgrd'decision Derwent to Port Arthur Coast
Bomenclature Board decision No.7706 gazetted 23.12.1970 Decision No.706 of Nomen-
No.6261 gagetted 7.5.1969 clature Board on 2.12.1955

Gazetted 14.12.1955
Grid EB53-N704

Centaurus Ridge
Cemetery Road Esperance Mcpty Central Castra

Bruny Mepty Grid E 434 N 684 gl‘ifgrétg?g %ﬁcgg
Nomenclature Board decision Nomenclature Board decision Nimenclature Board decision
i o2 o (2l

fHo. 8235 gazetted 23.8.1971 No. 4773 gazetted 21.6.1967 No.3561 gazetted 11.8.1965



Central Castra, Central Creek Central Creek,

Post Office épéned st
v Zeehan Mcpty Zeehan
DPMG to SG' 5.2.1904 Grid E 364 N 859 - Grid B 364 § 859
1145M/782.10 Nomenclature Board decision Nomenclature Board decision
No.1604 gazetted 16.2.1966 1604 ,gazetted 4.5.1960

Central Peak, . Central Ppeal, ' Central Plains,

Grid E362 N 806 600 fest above Upper Lake , whioh dnclude -the Cobham
Nomenclature Board Decision Jukesg Res8TvVe— -+ -~ - -
No.1142 (eological Survey No 16 p 8 peferred to in Tasmanian
Gazetted 2.7.19058 Land Gazette 1862 p 13



PR Centre Star,
Centre Star . .- # Cephissus Velley
gamélgoz2¥c§t¥g9 see The Spires ses Pine Valley ’
ri
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5836 gazetted 27.11.1968

L.Norman's papers

Cephissus Creek, ' Cephissus Creek Cephissus Falls
D Cane area ’ i Deloraihe Mcoty Deloraine Mepty
named in additional list Grid E 408 N 830 Grid E 405 N 833
from Nomenclature Board Nomenclature Board decision Nomenclature Board decilsion

see 12.10.1955 No.84 gazetted 23.6.1965 No.85 gazetted 23.6.1965



Cephlissus Falls,
from the name of the River

I.Boss Walker p 51

Cethans, T
netive name for Halrp,

near Sheéeffleld end wga form-
erly known ss Round Hill

L.Normen's papers

Cethana Road,

name proposed for the rocad
under construction from
Cethana to a bridge site
on the River Forth, which
will subsequently be con-
tinued to the Cradle Mount.
ain Road near Moina
Kentish Mepty

Grid E 412 N 892
Nomenclature Board decisio
No0.3459 gazetted 28.10.196

S em e - s - e . .t

Cerberus Hill,".(438-682)
naned - by N.,E.SHaw 1947
Gréék-mythology "~ I -
Cérbéris was " a dog 'who
guarded Gates of Hell

Nomenclature papers

Cethana
Kentish Mcpty
Grid B 414 N 892

Nomenclature Board decision
No.3562 gazetted 11.8.1965

ngbpruqnﬂi}l, 438-682

Wes s dog in Greek Mythologsy
which gusrded the Gates of
Bell, =« - - - e
The'abové name was confirmed
by the Nomériclature Bésard at
the Instancde o6f the Hobart
Walk_ing Club mEr in June 1953

originelly named by N,E.Shaw
in 1947

L.Normen's papers

Cethans,

ngme for niew township at
OorF near Round Hill mine
suggested by 'S’

DPMG to BG 1.11.1915
2459Y/20.153

Receiving Office for mine
at Round H11l was suggestad
8.9.1915 (see list 3.3.,1914



Cethanasa,- . .
originally "Round Hill"
seé Récord Cdrds GPO
Archive section

Chain of Lagoons
Tas Mall 28.12.1907 p 24

. mme aam [N

e me mes oA e M eme ot mem s

Chedn -LockeP -Bay, ---= --

dibéy'6ﬁ'éoﬁthefﬁ;ééct;oh‘or
east.icoast of-Schouten-Islan

nortE-of.Cape ~Sommerat.- -~ -
(cdpeé-Sonnerdt }. “Neméd by~
fishermen visiting locallty
Map sheet 70 Zone 7
Nomenclature Board declsion
No. 1383

Gazetted 1.7.1859 p 1110

E 6100 N 7865

Chale Bay,
tidal inlet at the head of
Port Esperance

Geological Survey No 20 p 47

Chain of Lagoons

Fingal Mcpty

Grid E 607 N 863
Neomerneclature Board decision
No.3631 gazetted 11.8,1965

Chale Bay

Esperance Mcpty

Grid E 487 N 666
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3943 gazetted 6£.4.1966



T cay A

. »

Chale Bay, Chdlice Lake, Chalkeys Cresks- .

estuary of Creekton River, T Cane area Grid.-R453. N6 8. e
Port Esperance Decision No. 623 of Nomen Hamilton-ﬂanioipality—’-;-»
Tas Gazetteer, 1877 clature Board 23.9.1955 Nomericlaturs Board decision

’ Gagetted 12.10.1955 No.l522 gazetted 18. 11.1959

Grid B414-N843

Chalky Island C e Chalky Island, - Chalky Point

Flingers Mepty -- = - .- - referred to in Porter's™ Bruny Mepty
Tat.40.08.12 Leng.147.55.56 Wanderings in Tasmania p 254 Nomenclature Board dec131on
Nomenclature RBoard'deécision No. 8134 gazetted 23.8.1971

1898 gazetted 10.8.1960

referred to in 1/1.SD/14/422
a3 beling in Bass Strait 1843



Chalmers Creek. . . _ o
Zeehan M¥cpty. . Chalmers (Creek,
Nomenclature Board decision origin of name unknown
No.. 100 gazetted 24.2,1971

Boss Wslker p 47

Chambers Bay
Wynyard Mcpty Chamouni Valley,

Grid E 373 N 956 narrow gorge between Mts.

Nomenclature Board decision LCY¢il and Owen

No. 4. 20 named by Gould in 1862
©. 3982 gazetted 6.4.1966 Tas Gezetteer, 1877

probably after Donlzettl's
Linda di Chamounix recelved
favourably 1n 1842

Gormanston Mepty
Ggrid E 365 N 820
Nomenclature Board declislon
No.2667 gazetted 28.11.1962

Chamberlain.Creek. ..

Zeehan Mepty o
Nomenclature Board: decision
No. 7819 gazette.  24.2.1271

Chamouni Valley,

named by Chas Gould

Peaks of Lyell p 6

"The valley I named Chamouni
and the stream the Linda"



Chemp,” e Champagny Peak
Seéculér Parish, County of see Peak Champagny
Buckingham obvioulsy from

the first permier of the

Colony urider Locel Respons

ible- Government

L.,Norman's papers

Champ ClLifrE Champion Heath,

they recsived the appellatic

in gonour of the Caveat Com- ggf 22£§§§2e§n %Ssg
missioner, who had done dut; ¥ ’
with his regiment the 83rd
at Macguarie Harbour

U.S.Mag 176 p 573 177

swampy country 3. of Wombat
Gordon River, Hill, it was crossed by Gor-

Champ Cliff,

rocks which overhang Gordon
River, 1C miles above head of
Macqguarie Harbour

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

[, -

P M - -

Champion~H1ld. ~ -+ -
N ‘of Surrey Hills area
Frankland's map 1837



Champogny Peak, Champogny Pesk in the La Coal Point, Port Arthur

The name given by Baudin Perousée Range was named by

to 8 peak in La Perouse Baudin, shown on Arréw- Lempriere T.J. p 61
Range. Shown by Arrow- smith's mép of 1833 but no

smith on his map of 1833 longer used,

but is no longer marked on o U

every map. L.Norman's papers

Moore Robinson 25

T T ~ Channel H111
Channel Gully Channel Highway Strahan Mcpty
Rlchmond - - Kilngborough- Mepty . . Grid E 328 .N 799
Nomenclature Board decision Nomenclature Board decision o, 5737 gazetted 25.9,1968
1634 gazetted 4.5.1960 VWo. 2595 gazetted 26.9.1962



Channel Rock

Kingborough Mcpty

Grid E 514 N 693
Nomenclature Board decision
No0.5024 gazetted 11.10.1967

Chappel Islands,

SW Point of Flinders Island
They are called Badger, Chap;
pel and Goose Islands

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

DR I ’ rrouk AtRCL sy Whe

e e e 4 e e

IR PR
cem -

James Backhousa refers to
Jhapel Island near Green Is-
land p 182

Chapelle Islands and Mouht,
"Upon one of a’small cluster
of low 1slands, subordinate
to Furneaux's Islands, is a
mountain, conspicuous for
being the only considersble
eminence upon them and remarl
able for its uniform roundne:
It received the name of Mt.
Chapelle in February 1798 an
the name 1s since extended t«
the isles which lie in its
immediate neighbourhood."
Flinders in Observations on
VDL (Mackaness p 44)

spelt Chapel by Backhouse
(1837) p 498

- —

Chappeli- Islands- - .- .-
Flinders -Mcpty . -
Lat.40.17.00 Long.147:51.00
Nomenclature Board decision
18988 gazetted 10.8.19580

Chaplin Creek

Hamilton Mcpty

Grid E 430 N 763
Nomenclature Board decision
Ne.5923 gazetted 27.11,1968

Chappell Islands, Purnesux
Group Bass StPeits were
ngmed by Flinders in 1798
in honour of Miss Chappell
an early friend of Flinders
end of his fgmily. 'He merri
ed Miss Chappell threee year
later.

L.Normen's pepers



Chappell Islands, -
Cha 11 Islends - ) Chapter Lake,
ppe ’ named by Flinders 1788 % Du Cane area

8o Mount Chappell (Chappell was the name of 5o jo3on No.624 of Nomen-

his flancee) clature Board 23.9.1055
Gazettsd 12.10.19556

Giblin I 177 Grid E415-Ns44

shown on Map by Evans 1821

spelt this way in Australia
Directory 1830 p 164

tLAwwﬁf{ ﬁ‘%&%'44A
g%ﬁ%ajjﬁw ot
O 8 g

axbagg

gharcoa% Buﬁnegs Bluff Charicle ?? River Chazity Island,

ormanston Mcpily see report by Thos Lewi Port Esperance

Grid E 358 N 781 e At L) 8 °%  Decision No. 473 of Nomen-
Nomenclature Board decision ag0 1/420/944 clature Board

No. 4683 gazetted 12.4.1967 Cazetted 6.10.1954

previously known as Snachall
and Snatchall Island



Charity Island,
small islet in Port Esperance
Tas Gagetteer, 1877

Charles-Islend,” . .- . .  GCherles, Mount
(North Esk River) s Tasmanian Education
named by Mscquaris 11.12.1811 August, 1954 p 212
“in honour of my brothed® - )

see Journal, Hitchell Libreary

"1 named a pretty little '

island in the North Esk, in’

Paterson's vale, Charles Is-
land in honodr of my brother’

1848, 1/1.8D/51/457 .

Charles Street, Bridge. Charliet's ﬁope, Charlies Creek,

Launceston. _ _ George Thompson writes from COrid E 565 N 799

Bridge over North Esk River 21.12,1829 Nomeg;%gture Board Decision
at its confluence with the Clader MS vol 89 p 22 No.

River Tamar ‘ : p <20 Gazetted 2.7.1958
Decision No 1109 of the

NomenclaturéBoard

Gazetted 18.9.1957
Grid ES5035 - N897

also gazetted 2.10.1963



Charlies Hill

Charlies Hill ghaxirsx¥ixd, o Charlotte Cove,
Esperance Muncpty Trig Station near Southern  =guon Estuary, -
Grid E 411 ¥ 657 end of Melaleuca Inlet, Bath- ngie confirmed Nomenclature
Nomenclature Board decision urst Harbour Board 24.9.1954
780 gazetted 20.6.1960 Grid E412 - N657 :
_ Decision No. 78P of the Port Cygnet Mcpty
Nomenclature Board Grid E 501 N 673
Gazetted 1.8.1956 Nomenclature Board declsion

No.2568 gazetted 22.8.1962

Charmouth
1 ]
Charlotte Creek Charlottels Cove, NE side of Ringarooma Bay
Ty I E bank of Lower Huon River Tas Gazetteer, 1877 -
Gl?gaE C§t§ 88 opposite Camden : ers

rid E 59 9 Tas Gazetteer, 1877 listed as Township Reserve
Nomenclature Board decislon 1845 by R:Power see LS3D
No.3403 gazetted 28.10.1964 1/98 p 48



Charter Mount,
named by VDL Coy in commem
oration of the granting of
their charter

Moore Robinzon 26

Chasm Creek

Burnie Mepty

Grid E 397 N 941
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4033 gazetted 29,6.1966

Chasey's Creek,

tributary of Carlton River
flows past Dixon's Hill -
Tas Gagetteer, 18B7Y

Chasm Creek... .

Zeehan Mcpty. ) ;
Nomenclature.Board decision
No. 7820 gazetted 24.2.1971

referred to in Tasmanian
Land Gazette 1.7.1862 p Ro

Chasm Creek Chasm Creek,

Burnie Mcpty tributary of Blythe River
Grid E 396 N 942 Tas Gazetteer, 1877 -

Nomenclature Board decision
No.4118 gazetted 29.6.1966



Chasm Creek- - .-- ——m-o._.. Chatfield Islands,
SOrell Mcpty. . -, ,»2i" see East Pyramids
Nomenclatnire Board - dec:.s:.on Tas Gazetteer, 1877
No.6861 gazetted 14.1.1970

o bW - YT Cheam
Chatsworth
*secular Da;ish County of Original Owner 1827
Somersst Francis Desailly
Proclamation HTG 1.7. 1836 Tunbridge district

LSD
on map by Frankland. .1837

Chatfieid Point

Esperance Mcpty

Grld E 397 N 658
Nomenclature RBoard decision
1733 gazZetted 29.6.1960

Cheeks Creek . .-- -—_—.o._..
Kentish Mcpty -1 - - . -.0
Nomenclature- Board de0131on
No.7037 gazetted 2.9.1970



Chellis Creek

Wynyard -Mcpty
Grid E 355 N 935

Nomenclature Board decision
No.4119 gazetted 29.6.1966

Cherry ﬁiil C e mem e
Huon Mcoty : '

Ko. 7189 gazetted 25.11.1970

Cherry Creek, (444-673)-
naméa-by’WélkIng'Clhﬁuin
af té6F "Prof. Tom Chérfy of
MéIbocurne University who. ~vis.
1ted ths arée 1n 1949, -
the ¢réék Is & doubthern trib.
utéry of Wesi Cracrofi” that
drains from the péss that
leads to Lake Geeves,

A

195¢

Nemenclature pspers

Cherry Hill,
north of Bonney's Creek °
teological Survey No 11 p 72

Cherty Creek, 444-673

& southern tributory of the
West Cracroft River (whish
sea) drelning from the Pass
thet leads to Lake Geeves
{whick see)™

The creek was named in 1950
by the Hobart Walking Club 1
in honour of Professor Gxmmx
Chérry of the Melbourne
University who visited the
sraa In 1949

L.Normen's papers

name epproved by Nomenclatur
Board June 1953

Cherry Tree Hill,

(better called Bashan Hill
near Quse

Sharland's report 1832
Parl Papers 1861 No 16



Cherry Tree Hollow
Decision 10536
List 193

Cheshunt FPark,
Delorsine District
probably tekes 1ts name’

from Cheshunt, Hertfordshire'

England

L.Normen's pspers

[ a—n a— L

o mmmma e i aa g mae, ~—

Cherry--TTree- Opening, e

™

-,
~

TN Cherry Treeé Opening,

We~ pprsued ‘ouriwWay thisugh- see Pawleena
th‘e""lor}g z_and'dréar‘v Che¥ry- R _
tréelOpéning,- -ever Brushy L.Normen's papers

Platns.y s~
J.Backhouse (1834) p 216

-

Thester Chester,

2

>ogt Office conducted at mine Post office opened 1. 6 1910
>f same name near Zeehan at Chester Mines via Zeehan
slosed 18.5.1914 DEMG 11.5.1910 to SG

>ost Office Records 88763/15.9'71



SHestér, I -

Iron--py#ites hdve YHeen. mihed.

at Lysll, .Chester :and various

plices’ in the Zgehan district

Western -Tasmania p 70- - ---
mine at Chester taken over
by Mt. Lyell Coy 1809-1913
by Cumming, Smith & Co in
1918-20 but is now deserted
ibid p 114

Pe e e e

- .

Companion Hill,

a hiil on the north west
gide of Valentine's Peal
which was very lofty and
woody to the top Hellyer
named Companion Hill
Voyage of Caroline p 166

Chester King Copper P.A.
Mount Balfour (C.J.Inglis Mgr

Coy registered during 1908

Chestermants, Rallwey Statior

Derwent Vallev, 1955 gg:g:grngzzglet
Grid E 357 N 860 o
Nomenelature Board decislon
No.3833 gazetted 16.2.1966

e e .
L

Chesterfisld, -~ - -
secular psrish County of
Cornwall

on Frankland's map 1837

‘
1

Cnevertons Point
Bruny Mcpty . o
Nomenciature Board decision
lo. 8135 gazetted 22.6.1371



Chevron Cresk,

Zeehan Mcrty

Grid 'E 338 ¥ 834
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2100 gazetted 29.3.1961

[

\Chlchester,
sacular “parish County of
Somersaet .

Proclamation HTG 1.7.1836

Frankland's map 1837

—— aeomom m Ly - 4 o,

- ——

Chew Tobaoco Flats,
Bass- Sﬁra@t

— e rma

L,Norman's papers

Chicken Hill - .-- ——--run-
Hamilton Iicoty- - - R
Nomenclature Board' d90151on
No.6886 gazetted 2.9.1970

Chayne ?ange,\

Hemilton Mepty -

Grid B 401 W 815 ‘
Nomenclature Board décision
No. 2779 zazetted 23.1.1963

Shicken Hill,

near Great Bend of the Gordon
River,

las Gazetteer, 1877



v T R TN

R - Chickeﬁ boinfu

Chicken Ialand,- Glamorgan.Mcpty -
Esperance Mcpty. e Nomenclature Board-decision
Grid E 452.N 638 . v No.7615 gazetted 23.12.1970

Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2258 gazetted 21.6.1961

Chickester, T Chid Creek

seculer Parish, Somerset Portland Mcpty

Coﬁntyﬁ Tesmania, Named A gridad E 575 N 5842

sfter @ well lmown cathedrsl Nomenclature Board decision
town in England No.6262 gazetted 7.5.13869

L.Norman's papers

Chicks Perch

Huon™ NMcpty

Nomenclature Board decision
No.B80339 gazetted 23.6.1971

Chigwell,

Subdivision between Berrie-
dale and Claremont.

Area of 4&% acres originally
allotted to Wm.Carter but
wae owned by and lived in

by Wm.Gore Elliston in 1839
Description of property will
be found in-Sale Advertisemt
in Hobart Town Couriler of
22.4.183%46

Chigwell a small town in
county of Essex just north
of London is probably where
the name originated. The
hotdél 1s famous for being
the one referred to by Dick-
ens in Barnaby Rudge.
Elliston was the son of an
actor. Chigwell Tas. was
well equipped as a daliry fan
and had a small brewery bull-
on it. 8ee Miss Wayne's cam
at State A es under both
Chigwell & Fiston, & HTC.
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Chimney .Saddle Dan. . -
St. Leonards.lkcpty -.-
NomencIature Board decision
No.7995" gazetted 28.4.1371

Chigwell,

Chigwell, Rallway Station

Flagstatlon on Suburban Line Main Line 19556

between Berriedale and Clare-
mont foom 1918. The name is
apparently taken from & small
town North of London in
Countv of Egsex, the English
station is known as Chigwell
Land See Enc.Brit., Vol.8 &
Map of Tssex.

according to HTC of 14.2.1858
a second fire occurred in the
0ld building most of which
was destroyed in a former fir
On the property "The brewery
is a perfect model on a small
scale." HTC 22.4.18486

Chigwell,

see Hudspeths notes on
Henry Bilton )
Wm Nicholas who cccupiled it
in 1890's

Price responsible for Flag-
station

and a reference to Brewery
and Watercourse.

Chilcotts Creek

Portland Mcpty

A grid E 593 N 5437
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6502 gazetted 17.9.1969



it A Chilton, Chilt
Y, e v We came to Chilton last nig on,
CEiltern Hill,- .= and this morning ascendedig‘small settlement on High
Grid-F471 K767 . e ~mmmaw s o Plains near Hsmilton
S M . St.Valentines Pesk
Hemilton Municipality

Tas Gazetteer, 1877
Nomenclature Roard decision
No.1514 gazetted 18.11.1959

J.Backhouses Narrative p 11’

probably takes 1ts name from
W.Chilton on whose land a
coal mine was operating in
1866 ses also Backhouss

see 1/1.8D/18/451 (1857)

L ]
PRV

éhiitsn;t;;gﬁ;“_:;“ i;ii;., Chimney Corner Chimney}Saddle.DamA.

& -Faim-housé on the Sirrey'' Circular Head Mcpty ~ S8t. Leonards.kepty -
Hi11a, ¥isited by J:Backhous Nomenclature Board decision Nomenclature Board decision
December, 1832, p 114 No. 1138 gazetted 1.8.1973  No.7995 gazetted 28.4.1371



Chimney Creek, Chimney Pot Hill gﬁiﬁzeZE’head of North WEst
Circular Head Mcpty - Hobart Mepty . .

s y i Grid E 514 ¥ 716 : . Bay, near WNargate
Grid E 500-N-885 ' r Tas Gezetteer, 1877

Nomenclature Board declsion Nomenclature Beard decision

D 2 No.2825 gazetted 23.1.1963
No.2471 gazetted 28 196 € also on Muscle Roe River

China’ Bush: - (Flat)“'*-_.. China Creek China Creek,
Kentish Mcoty. - : . 117" geottsdale Mepty . - flows into Frederick Henry
Nomenclature Board’ dec151on A grid E 550 N 5447 Bay E. of Lewlisham

No.7015 gazetted 2.9.1970 Nomenclature Board decision Tas Gazetteer, 1877
No. 6263 gazetted 7.5.1969 :



>hina Flat,
fersey basin
yenlogical Survey No 11 p 42

Chinaman Bay,

Maria Island

wag it named after three
Chinese, 8ing, Young and
Chow who collected and drieé
mutton fish or Haliotis
(called abslones in Calif-
ornia) and other shellfish
which found a good market
among the Chinese who were
then very numerous on the
goldfields in Vichoria

A Parm at Worlds End p 57

Chinaman Bay, .

near Long Point {Maria Island
"A 1ittle band of Chinamen
settled on the Island {before
the boom days) (% Bernacchi tg
Vine culture etc) in those
days devoting themselves larg
ly to the collection of Mut-
ton Fish (Halilotis) and their
preparation for the China mar
ket

T.Dunbabin in Mercury of
18.9.1914

ChinamansBav,

Maria Island )
Northern end of Shoal or
Ovster Bay

Chinamans Bay,

North side of QOvster Bay,

W coast of Maris Island
(T.Dunbabin stated that here
Chinamen gathered Mutton fisl
for Chinese market hence the
name }

Grid EB83-NT746 ~
Nomenclature Board declision
No984 of =~ °° '
Gazetted 3.8.1957

Chinaman Creek

Devonport Mepty

Grid E 433 N 92 926
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5159 gazetted 11,10.1967



LEE B - e

- T - Poa s

Chinaman~Creek et
Grid B-324 N 877 oot
Nemsﬁolature Boawrd dscision

Nd. 1417 - T
Gazetted 30.9,1959

- Terdy, . 4, v

Chinaman's Gully, S
Plenian Rivér-area Tt
referred to in Parl Paper
No 82 HA 1881 p 4

Chinamans Creek

Ringarooma licpty -

A grid E 973 N 5449
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6264 gazetted T7.%.1969

Chinamans Plains
Deloraine Mcpty
Grid E 425 N 843

Nomenclature Board decision

No.5568 gazetted 14.8.1968

\'l"u*' ) UBDL L(\. o
Chinamans Creek,
Kindered area ¢
With the Pioneers p 74

A number of Chinese started
a market garden in 1882 some
distance from the west of the
river. A creek which ran
through the garden 1is still
known as Chinaman's Creek
ibid ©9

A brewery was erected on
Appledore and & licence grant
ed 1.1.1857 later "a first-
class site..on a creek of -
fresh water." The creek was
known as Thomas' Creek, later
became known as Chinamens

Creekas it ran through garddr
conducted by Chinesge in 901's

ibid p 213

Chingaree Reef,
north head of Lomg Point
BEast Cogss

Tas Gazetteer, 1877



Chink Point Chipman's Lake,
Esperance Mcply see Nineteen Lagoons
Grid £ 416 N 687 Tas Gazetteer, 1877
Nomenclature Board decision

1734 gazetted 29.6.1950

Choppings Hill Chrisp Creek. . .
Kingborough Mcpty " Zeehan Mcpty ‘ o
Nomenclature Board decision Nomenclature Board decision
No.B8040 gazetted 23.6.1971 No. 7821 gazetted 24.2.1971

S .- -

Chfswick, ~ ~(néar Ross)
thé residence of Benjamin
Horne. J.P, R

Melville's VDL 1833 p 138

Chrisp's' Creék in Nationsal
Park aree took its name from

a well known former surveyor
in Tasmania

L.Normen's papers

Grid E446 N741

New Norfolk Municipslity
Nomenclature Board decision
No» 303 gazetted 18.11.1859

and 8.4.1964



Christian Marshes,

on Shannon River 10 miles W
of Lake Echo

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

L]
e e o

Christina Creek, ~ 3 ~ .7~
réfe¥red to in Geological
Survey No 32. (1921) p 76

Christina Brook, -

for which Stewart supplied
a title (Stewart was Lady
Franklin's mald on the Ovar
lard Trip)

U.S.Mag.1l75 p 379 176

Gormanston Mcpty
Grid E 386 N 784
Nomenclature Board declsion
No. 2529 gazetted 22.8.1962

Christmas Bavw,

Decision No 507 of Nomen-
Clature Board.

Gazetted 15.12.1654

Great Lake area

Christina Brook, -
"At.12 h.40m o fallen myrtl
tree. enabled us to cross a
broad besutiful river to’
which.in compliment to.Sir
John Franklin's Private Scy
the nsme of Hénslowe was
afterwards givén. At lhr 17
we gagined the banks of a

narrow but deep & dangerous
stream...20 minutes further
travel brought us opposite
to Cataract Tier down whose
precipitous sides the resis
less waters rushed in s
double sheet of turbid foanm
each sheet appeared to exce
ed 100 in altitude, an inte
val of rugged rock of like

[ i)

height dividing the upper

. from the lower cataract...

d ve lovely Clydes hide
i?de‘vour diminished heads
the roar gaocuvr flashing
waters is.'_a's' an infants
prattle to®ne thunder og
Milligen Falls. in brle

Chris tmas Bay,

Creat -Laké aresa, .-

(from Anzlers Guide)

name confirmed Womsnclaturs
Board 19.11,.1954

Decision No. 507
Gazetted 15.12.1954



Christmas Cove

Strahan Mepty

Grid E 345 N 740
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3514 gazetted 23.6.1965

Christmas Cove, (West Coast)
"25th December, 1815" 7
«...After dinher we named the
cove "Christmas Cova" by thro
ing a glass of brandy into th
salt water and giving three’ -
hearty cheers upon the occas-
ion." ~ e )
Keélly's Journal

Parl.Paper No 75 of 1881 p 7

Christmas Cove,
Rocky Polnt)

(near High

namedby James Kelly 18185,
Kelly and hils men spent
Christmag Day_here.

Early Explorers p 44

Christmas Cove

named by Kelly 25.12.1815
"After dinner we named the
Cove Christmas Cove" by
throwing a glass of brandy
into the galt water,"
Parl. P. L.C. 1881 No.75

p 7

Christmas Cove,

on" West Coast of TasSmania
riear High Rocky Point -
ngmed by Kelly Christmas
Day 1815 'by throwing a glass
of brendy intc the ssals
watar,

See Kelly's Journal in Royal
Scoclety's Library

Christmas Creek
Zeehan Mcpty -
Grid E 382 N 876
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3834 gazetted 16.2.1966

\



christmas Creek, o
it Mt. Merton the creek callm
Shristmas Creek could be util.
ised

3tanley River aresa T
‘eological Survey No 15 p 14
In the viecinity of Mt. Mertor
Mine 1s a small creek known
locally as Christmas Creek’ -
This creek heads in the ser-
pentine belt flows in’ a géne:
al north easterly direction’
eventuallv entering the wWil-
son River.

Geological Survey No 15 p 11¢

Christmas Hills,
and Tiers

Along NW Coast,
Examiner 24.5.1890

Christmas Hill,
loftvy hill NE of Elizabeth
Town

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Chriestmas Hill

Deloraine Mcpty

Grid E 455 N 894
Nomenclature Board decision

One road was to paxx run fror No.5406 gazetted 20.3.1968

Delecraine to Port Soreil
passing between a hil called
Christmas Hill and the tier
opposite the Whitefoord Hill
With the Pioneers p 13

Coblers Rocks, --
Dorset, W E Coast "
1/T.8D 120 {old number
223.% 227-(14.12.1849
under- the .latter~number is a
tracing for Lot:-No.-150

2000 acres. Proposed lessee
was Samuel Bowen. see lette:
from 8-G Power to Collector

of Internal Revenue 2.4.1850

—_ -

;‘pages

New Standard Dictlonary has

Cobler - a rasp for straight
ening ramrods

See Imperial Dictionary 1883
for derlvation

Christmas Rock,
see Vol II'p 578
of U,3.Mag. (Roysl Society)
for account of naming by
Author of “v,D,L. Moral,
Physical & Political.

(copy of this work in State
Library,

(bslieved to have been Davic
Burn)

"At 11.15 we commanded an ex
tensive prospect of Lachlan
Plains. Deception Range with
the tremendous Frenchman lay
before us. At 11.43 we reach
ed 2 verv peculiar bold solid
sry and picturesque rock witl
a front overhanging on 1ts
eastern side affording there-
by secure and comfortable
ehelter rrom the prevailing
westerly gales. From the cilr-

cumgtance ;)‘ C's piitvzst]
cam nder { }
hoving e since borne

Dec.lo4o 1
the desipgnation uhﬁrlqtmae .




.-

-Christmas Rock,

Gormanston- Mepty - .
Grid E 389 N 788
Nomenclature Board declsion
No.2492a gazetted 22.8.1962

Chittys Creek

Deloraine Mcpty

Grid E 454 N 872
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5699 gazetted 14.8.1968

Christmas Rock,

It lies on the confines of
Lachlan Plains and at the
varge of an open myrtle, gum
and stringy bark forest,
named from the circumsiance
of ¥r., Calder's party having
camped under the dhadow of
this great Rock on the day
of our Saviour's nativity
1840 1t has since borne the
gppropr;ate designation

U.S.Mag.1l75 p 378 17¢

"It lies on the confines of
Lachlan Plains and at the
verge of an open myrtle gum
and stringy bark forest whicl
we had been traversing durin;
the eight and twenty previouw:
minutes..We reposed & brief
space in a dry snuggeery be-
neath the ndly rock..At
this momeni’a sublime pesk
of the gipantic Frenchmen
glanced glorious in the sun..

ae e e mam m e
[FUNPRNE Ceedhea

Chfomite Creeky; = - -~ ..-
Hiskisson Valley - ~"1.7° 7
référfed to in 'Geological
Surveéy NS 32 (1921) pp

75, 76, 79

Grid E 349 N 862 Zeshan Mept;
Nomenclature Board decision
N¢.2195 gazetted 29.3.1961

—

Christy's Rivulet,
flows into Lske Ada
Tas Gazetteer,

1877

Chronicle Point,

Derwent to Port Arthur Cosast
Decision No. 707 of Nomen-
clature Board on 2.12.1955
Gazetted 14.12.188585 (1955)
Grid E5H61-N710

Also known as Prineiple and
Wattle Point



A T ‘ . Chudleigh

Chuckle Head - Chuckling Creek, gseat of Lord Cliffora
Bruny Mcpty Circular Head Mcpty - Somersetshire
Nomenclature Board decision (grid E:/842 N 933 see 9142 = 914.2

No. 8136 gazetted 23.%¥6.1971 Womenclature Board decision zp, ° 55
¥o.2729 gazetted 12.12.1962 p 585

Chudleigh, 11 miles from Chudleigh . Chudleigh, N

Delorfine on the Mole Creek probably take? its name from fqpeye wa's lime-burning a

Reilway, mémed after & vil Lord Cliffordis egtate Chudleigh in 188B0's (1860)

lage in Devon noted for its f?g BEA 914.2-p 585 State Tas Education X.iii.112
ibrary

caves

L.Norman's pepers

shown on Frankland's map
1837

pleturs of Chudleigh from
Plcketts Hill
Tas Mall 12,1.1907 p 24



Chudleighjy -
Chudleigh " Aronnd chudlelgh" '

Deloraine Mcpty o
Grid E 443 N 882 I,T.Mail 24.7.1897 p 19

Nomenclature Board decision (F,H.Vine.)
No.831 gazetted 11.8.1965

Chudlieigh Caves,

formerly called OQakden's
Caves as he is reputed to
have been the first to explo:
them

Von Stieglitz "Deloraine”

p 20

Chudleigh, Railway Station
Mole Creek Line, 1955

Joiler's Creek,

rhe railway station stands on
the gravels of the Mersey ~
plain which extends north to
the qoot of Long Hill ahd
noiler'!s Creek., This creek
is here a clear stream half a
chain wide 18 inches deep and
flows into the Mersey a littl
north west of Kimberley.
Jeological Survey No 11 p 33

Chummy Lake

Hamilton Mcpty

Grid E 434 N 837
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5574 gazetted 14.8.1968



Chung Creek

Ringarooma Mcpty

A grid E 581 N 5454
Nomenclature Board decision
Ho. 6265 gazetted 7...1969

Churchill Creek,
not nemed after Winston’

‘Churehill but probably afte:
& person living in the dis-

trict.

L.Norman's psaspers
Hamilton Mcpty
Grid E 438 N 733

Nomenclature Board declision
No 265 gazetted 8.4.1964

Church Cove,

The second boat harbour was
named Church Cove from the
appearance of a rock which
Jorgenson says bears a strik
ing resemblance to one of th
anchtent village churches.
Voyage of Caroline p 143

Church River,

about two miles to the south
ward of this harbour is a
fine river was met with and
designated Church River
(Note: The Arthur River, it
is about four miles from

church Rock...Mr.Lorimer mar

it Jorgensen's River from my
getting a hearty ducking in
it-but this is a foolish ap
pellation as I formed one of

the party.
Voyage of Czmaline D 143 n
Church Ro.n' Frankland's

Map 1837

Clarence Plains Parish
Land Commrs. p 3 6.5.1826

Church Hill

Bruny Mcpty

Grid %25 N 679

Nomenclature Board decision
No.5t82 gazetted 15,11,1967

Church Lane

Westbury Mcpty

Grid E 483 N 886
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5659 gazetted 14,8.1968



Church:Road.. :
Brighton Mepty -~ .-+
Nomenclature .Board decisien
No.7472 gazetted 25.11.1970

Cider HiIl ., -- ‘

New Norfolk Mcobty- .. .--*
Nomenclature Board décision
No.7190 gazetted 25.11.1970

- e - =,

Church-Rock; -+ -~

West Coast =

shown on Frankland's Map
1837

Circular Head Mcpty

Grld E 274 N 944
Nomenclsture Board decislon
No. 2950 gazetted 26.6.1963

Cider Marsh, )
mershy country on Shannon
River 5 miles W of Wood!'s
Lake.

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

The so'called cider-tree
abounds in the neighbourhood
of Patrick's Plains and the
Lakes.-a large snd beautiful
tract styled the Cider Marsh
consisting in a great degree
of that timber

D.Burn in Martins Colonial
Magazinw Vol III p 458

Church Rocks,

Group of Rocky Islets 5 °
miles N. of Arthur River.
Tag Gazetteer, 1877.

Cider Park Bay,

Great-Laké arsa - -
(from Anzlers -Guide)

name confirmed Nomenclature
Beard 19.11.1654

Decision No. 508
Ga;etted 15.12.1964 (1654)



Cimitiere Creek Cigar Lagoon Cimitiere Plain

George Town Mcpty Circular Head Mcpty " George Town Mcpty

Grid E 474 N 942 Nomenclature Board cecision Grid E 478 N 942
Nomenclature Board decision Ko.11131 gazetted 1.8.1973 Nomenclature Board decision
No.4587 gazetted 15.2.1967 No.4470 gazetted 15.2.1967

Parl Papers No 56-7 (L¢)lo82 Tas Gazetteer, 1877 : sometime commandant at

Beaconsflield Mepty George Town

srid E 502 N 910
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3073 gazetted 2.10.1963

Moore Robinson 24



Cimitiere Valley,
néméd by Macquarie, see his
Journal 17,5,1821

Mitchell Library

"found a beautiful rich valle
2L miles (long) and 300 yards
Town fit to contain 18 settle
8t 30 acres each...I hamed th
beautiful.tract of land Cimi-
tiere Vallev."

Clrculer Hesd,

which resembles 2 Christmas
Cake placed on Flinders
Chart £.12,1798

HRNS# II1I1 794
on Map by Evans 1821

Cimitiere Valley,

#rom Low Head we took a ride
in a north easterly directior
to look out for good lang
fit for tillage & pasturage
and found a beautiful rich
valley 24 miles (long) & 300
vards brosd within 4 miles
of George Town fit to contair
14 settlers at 30 acres each
and excellent land well wate:
ed. T named this beautiful
tract of land Cimitiere Val=-
ley. {(Macguarie travelled
to George ‘iown by Lt.Col.
Cimitlere's barge instead of
by road as previously arrang-
ed.It took them 10 bours to
row the 40 miles. ‘he crew
rowed well and cheerfully &
did sll they could to shorte:
the voyage. 15.5.1821)
Macquarie's Journal 17.5.182:

Circular Head,

a remarksable peninsula on
N.Coast. 1z included in
block granted.by Lord Bath-
urst to VDL Coy., 1825

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

cinderella Hill

Ringarooma Mcpty

Grid E 587 N 960
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5289 gazetted 28.2.1968

Circuler Head,

"is steep, resembling a roun
twelfth cake in form and is
high enough to be seen more
than eight leagues" = ~
Flinders in Observations on
VDL (Mackaness p 29)



Circular Head
Circular Head Mcpty Clrcular Head, Circular Head Nut,

Grid E 335 N 978 named by Flinders & Bass

Nomenclature Board decision

‘ - Flotsam & Jetsam p 227
No. 4993 gazetted 11.10.1967 Eerly Explorers p 41

o o Circular Head, Circular Head,
Circulér Head, Stanley "the flat-topped piece of
named by Flinders in 1798 land which very much resem HRA. ITI. 5/398
T bles a Christmas cake," 5/433
aboriginal neme was Msluta Flinders 1708
and or Romanrelk HERNSW IIT 794

L.Norman's papers



Circular Head, Cireular Head, 1828

encroachment of sea at Voyage of "Caroline! p 33 es
30 to B0 acres in 13 years do p 118

P & P Royal Society
17.12.1851 p 168

Mineral springs at, an
anaiysis given by Strzelecki
ibid p 169

- -y - - e e s e - e -

[ cE e s PURR ¢ = ek .-

Circular Heed;”

: Clréulai Head;"
ng tive ‘word for ngtivé " néme for
Lay-rang-her . Treng=dim -~~~
T T T (R.Tsland people
Robinson's Vocab ST T T
Robinson's Vocab

Circular Head,

Native name for was
Monattek or Romanrailk
Milligants Vocabulary
Parl.Papers No.7.1856 p 19

Circular Head,
named by Flinders in 1798
eboriginal name: "Martula”

Moore Robinson 23



Circular Marsh,

Tu Cane sarea

named in additional 1list
from Némenclature Board
see 12.10.1955

referred t¢ Iln T.Scott's
report (near Moleslde) 1829
1£pcso 1/44/837

Circular Pond Marshes,
Sprents Report
1/18D/81/21.4.1854

Circular Plain,

"about 60 acres, 5 miles W
of Moleside, in which pits
or basins of the most singu-
lar kind, various depths 20-:
200 feet, everyone complete
In itself, perfectly circula:
~-in the bottom of most 13 =
small circular pond of water
Ross's Almanac 1830 p 56-7-4

Circular Pond Marshes,

After crossing the Mersey
and pasgsing over a few more
hills we came to some small
limestone plains called the
Circular Pond Marshes from a
number of circular basons
that seem to have been forme
by the draining of the water
J Backhouses Narrative p 128

Circular Pondg Marsh,

"We pushed on from Chudleigh
passing through one or two
small open spaces one of
which 1s c¢alled Circular Pon:
Marsh, andé would make a nice
little farm.

Calder Notes of a Journey 16
Walch's Guide Book p 216

Circulay Pond Marshes, =~
from &-number of.circular-: .

B

A e e

J.Backhouse, Jan, 1833 p 128



Circular Pond Plains,
referred to in P & P Royal
Society Vol II p 97

"which flanks the extreme
Western Bluff."”

City of Melbourne Bay
King Islend, ' ’

named efter the first scorew

steamer Seen on the Tamar
she ran ashore east side
of King Islend on 7.8.1852
refloated and wrecked off
Newcasple NSW in 1855

L.Norman's papers

—— i — -

Circular Pords- .. -
Deloraine . Mcpty: . - 51t
Nomenclatnre Board décision
Ho. 7029 gazetted 2.9.1970

Civilizsation Point, "
Peadiicket Point of the'
seslers, The former name
was given by Backhouse and
Walker.

L.Normen's paspers

see Emlta

Circular Ponds,

gswampy lagoon 10 miles NW
Chudleigh.

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

District referred to by Beatt
in P & P RHoyal Society 1901

P XXV
City Park -
Decision 16059
List 261



Civilizaetion Point or
Wybalénna "the Blackman's
House," previously kunown
to sealers as Pea Jacket
Point

Lest of Tasmenians p 250

Clanraven Creek
Spring Bay Mcpty
Grid E 572 N 781
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4706 gazetted 12,4,1967

Civiiization Point,
formerly Peajacket Point
P & P Royval Society 1897
p 153

Clare@ont,"

sea Rilton, 1853
1/18p.36/82 =

and under Bilton 1834 .
1/18D.59/296 &328 Junels839

where Bllton writes from
"njgramont "

six views of, in Tas Mall
9.3.1911 p 22

E

Civilisation Point,
(Flinders Island)

named In 1834 by Messrs.
Walker and Backhousé. It
was known ss Pea Jacket Pt.
by the early sealers.

Moore Robinson 25

Claremont Camp,

Hellyer and Lorymer returned
from an expedition to the
southward of the Mersey alon
the western bank of the rive
18-20 miles to & place they
have named Claremont Camp,
intended for a gsecond depot
from which Mr. Hellyer infor
ed me that he will find eas-
ler inpress to the country °
west of that situation.
Despatch to Curr from Adey
VDL Coy 28.8.1826



BN -

Claremont Park,

Hellyer's Map of North West

1828

Clarence Point,

small hesdland W slde of
Port Delrymple, opposite

George Town
Tas Gazetteer,

1877

-

- ~

Clarence Bogs,
leading_to Clarence River

U.3,Mag. 175 p 212

Clarence Point
Beaconsfield Mcpty

Grid E 474 N 934
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4420 gazetted 15.2.1967

Clarence Lagoon,

small lagoon E. of Lake St.
Clair. It forms head of
Power's River one of the
head waters of the Nive.
Tag Gazetteer, 1877

Clarence, :
land at cultivated by Chip-
man in 1812 . :
LBD 69/73a 20> /

{



Clarente,
seculéer parish County of
Monmouth

Proclaimed HTG 1.7.1836

referred to as Parish in
HTG 29.6.1832 p 334

Clarence Burilal -Ground
application for by Knopwood
LSD 89/547,v94/547

Z g

Cockerills -Road:. . . .

New Norfolk Mepty .~ = - Clarence Plains Burial Ground
Nomenclature-Board decision Survey Department File
No.7477 gazetted 25.11,1970 Vol 89 p 347

-

Claren?e Plains Chapel, Clarence Lagoon

HTCourier 19.2.1831 . a. i

and 5.3.1831 Hamilton Mcpty

. T Grid E 428 N 818

' Nomenclature Board decision
No.2788 gazetted 25.1.1963



T

Clarence T ipeline

Hamilton Mcpty--

Grid B 437 N 807
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2785 gazetted. 23.1.1863

Clarencs,

near. the tunnel of the o0ld
Bellerive-Sorell Railwey
weés Survejyed for a town

but wes surplented by Bell-~
rive. However the Munieip
ality took the neme which

originated from Hayes vessel

the Duke of Glsrence
L.Normen's papers . .. .
Netive rname for Clarance
Plains was Nanyeleebata

Township Reserve for Clar-
ence on 01d Coal River Road
listed by R.Power 1845 in
1SD 1/98 p 48

Clarence Plains,

named after the ship of
vapt. John Hayes in 179475
"The Duke of Clarence"

Moore Robinson 27

Clarence Plains,
and reference to Robert
Encpwood, Catherine & Jos-
eph Chipman, Edward Kimber
ley, Wm & Hannah’ Nichollsv
Daniel Stanfield, the =~
patriarch of the settlement
Wm.Richardson aged 102,
Edwd & Mary Musk of South
Arm, Vouries Allender or
Urias Allender, George
Stokell etc.. :

Mercury 30.8.1910 p 3
on map by Frankland 1837

Clarence Plains, Contract fo (larence Plains,

the erection of a Chapel at
Tenders received by J.L.Ar-
cher until 29th inst
Gazette 16.2,.1838 1828

Wative namé for was
Wehnyeleebata™ ™ = °
Milligan's™ Vocabulary

Parl.Papers No.7.1856 p 20

Land Commrs. p 30 23.10.1826



e

Clarence Plains, C Clarence, Clarence,

i unicipalit roclaimed land cultivated at in 18
Jetfrey's: VDL 1820;p 56 Hunicipality proc Jobn Chipmen 12 b3
"On the opposite side of Tas Gazetteer, 1877 LSD 69/73 a
the river and on the borders ’
of Ralphs Bay 1s an exten- on map by Frankland 1837

silve tract of Ixmd fine leve
country thinly wooded and of
the richest soil called
Clarence Plains, here sevser
gl industrious farmers have
a flourishing settlement."

shown on map by Arrowmlth
1832

P e

Tt T - Clarence Plains- Rivulet - -
glarenue ylalnS"Rlvulet Clarence Mcpty Clarence Plains Parish’
‘Clarendon-Vale".is watered gpijg E 528 N 717 land Commrs. p 3 6.5.1826
by the Clarence Plains Rivul pNepmenclature Board deeision .

et. Some years ago Rokeby  po, 4020 gazetted 11.5,.1966
or as it 1is better kmown, .

Clarence Plalns was a pro-
gressive settlement but is
now only a village.
Cyclopaedia of Tas. p 436

Clarence Plains Rivulet 1832
1/1LSD/9/223



R e ~
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PUPE -~

Glapeace-Plainé, Clarence Plains, Clarence Point, -

from-Knopwood's -Diar : tract of farming country River Tamar, (1834) °°
13.7.1808 v N of Relph's Bay 1/1SD 88 (old No.) now 93
"Barly this morn I took my Tas Gazetteer, 1877 p 385

boat and went over to Ralphs

Plain where I had 400 acres “We crossed the Derwent in

of Glebe land marked cut by &~ open boat and travelled al

Mr. Shipman {(Chipman ?) and ©Rg a cart track through the

in the Eve I returned home.' PuSh to the house of a Govern
ment Surveyor on Clarence
Plains®

James Backhouse p 62 (1832)

listed as a District on map
by Cross 1830

ses under Chlipmen,1812-32
1/1L8D/69/202

- e wan PR P | PR P

Clarence River named River-Glarence, - . - --- - Clarence Ford- - - -
Sharland's Report 1832 Parish- of -Neville-. - - vicinitywof-nglporough
Parl P. 1861 No 16 p 2 referred to in Tasmanian referred to in Tasmanian

Tand Gazette 1.7.1862 p 19 Iand Gazette 1.7.1862 p 19

another 20 miles SE of Gesor
George Town so called after
the Duke of Clarence.

HRA ITI.1.519 provably now
Pipers Rlver



o s tymrmn o oy e ow

Clarence Plains, - -t
mentioned 'in HRA III.1.568
12.9.1809, 1bid 1.12.1811
p 457,

HRA 2.362 1818,
iv39, 1v 463,

P

111.276
iii 365 1820

Clarence Plains was the old
name for Rokeby. Named
after "Duke of Clarence"
Hayes vessel

Clarence River,
referred to 1n Tullv's
Report™

HTCourier 26.4.1859

Clarence River, :
named by Surveyor W.S.Shar-
land in 185?_4‘

F.Blake's Index

Hamilton Mcpty

Grid E 430 N 814
Nomeneclature Board decision
No.2799 gazetted 23.1.1963

i Y

LU - - - h Lepea

LIRS - ——— e -

Clerence River,

near Marlborough S e
Residenca in Tasmania by
Butler Stoney p 100

Clarence Hilver,

tributary of Nive River, is
fed by Power's Rivulet

Tag Gazetteer, 1877

Jlarendony——
jrid E-B17 N 873
Yomenclature Board Decision
Yo 1264 - °

Jazetted 6.5.1959

[ e -



Clarendon, .
J.Cox's seat
Melville 1832 p 58

Clarendon Plains,
Jeffrey's VDL 1820 p 104

PR .- g e e e,

Clarendon R NS

Original owner 1835 Cléreﬁddn, (near Perth)
Evandale district o T
LSD Malville's VDL 1833 p 139

Clsréndon, old Main Line Clarendon, Railwsy Station
Railway Siding. Maln Line, 1655

Takes 1%s name from estate

"Clarendon" nesarby

L.Norman's papers



Clarendon Rock.

Flinders Mepty . :

Nomenclature: Board aecision
No. 7633 gazetted 23,12.1970

Clarkes Creek

Penguin Mepty

Grid E 397 N 938
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4120 gazetted 29.6.1966

Clark. Creek..

Zeehan Mcpty . :
Nomenclature: Board decision
Neo. 7822 gazetted 24.2.1971

Clsarke Island, Bes3 Strait
named after 'the ‘s upercargo
on thée Sydney Cove which
was wrecked on Preservstion
Island 1in 1794.

L.Norman's papers

g - PR

T
PO

L

Cla-rke Cirque ... .
Grid B 361N 797 Tt
meenclature,Bean decislion
o, 1438 B

Gazetted 30,9.1959

Clarke Island, Bass Straits
took its name from the
supercargo of the ship
Sydney Cove which was run
agshore here in 1794

Moore Robinson 28



Clarke Island,

? named after the super-
carzo Clark of the "Sydney
Cove" wrecked on Preservatic
Island .

see HRNSW TII & 758/780

Clarke's Island, Bass Strgit
referred to by Thos HReibey
Parl.Papers No 17 of 1862

p 3

referred to in Australia
Directory 1830 p 165

Clarke Island

Flinders Mcpty

Grid E 601 N 1004
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5459 gazetted 24,4,1968

Clarke's Island,

Flinders Journal 19.10.1798
HRNSW IIT 774

Clark's Island on Map by
Evans 1821

on Frankland's Map 1837

Clarke Island,

separated from Cape Barren
Island by Armstrong's Chan-
nel. On West 1s an anchor
age called Snug Cove and on
S.E.Morisrtyl{sandbank) Bank
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Clarke's Ford Falls
St.Leonards

Pleture of in Tas Maill
18.12.1909 p 20 ’



Clerk Island,
see Macquarie_laland

L.Normen's papers

Clark-River.. ..—., ., - .. .
GRId E-360 W 791 -
Nomerielature :Board decision
No. 1456 - *-* =
Gazetted 30.9.1959

Clark Point,
Georges Bay -
Parl Papers No 16 1862 p 1

Clark River, o o
Andrew Inglis™ Clark, Attorne
General of Tasmania 1887

F.Blake's Index

Clark River,

"there is a correction whic
mist be hoted. In the Kell
Basin chart a river is show
as flowing in' a southérly -
direction betweeh Mts.Darwi:
and Sorell and is there cal
led the Clark Rive®. ~This
river is not charted as ent.
ering Macguarie Harbour biut
there is a river named FPysh
River which i3 shown flowing
into Kelly Basin through the
township reserve of Pillih-

ger....these” two streams are

one and the gsame and the so-
called Fysh Rivedr is more’ t¢
the west. ~The writer there-
fore assumes the responsibil
ity of combining the two

streams under the one name c
Clark River. (L.Hills)

Geological Survey No.l6 p2,?

Clarks Bay- -. -
Decision 15971

MGG List £3%%t 258 18.7.197¢



Clarks Bay

Gormanston Mcpty

Grid B 358 N 781
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4288 gazetted 28.9.1966

Rescinded 12.4.1967 see
Brisbanes Bay No. 4758

Clarks Point

Bothwell Mcpty

A Grid E 475 N 5361
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6437 gazetted 28.5.1969

Clarks Ford Bridge
near Launceston
picture

Tas Mall 25.7.1908 p 24

Clarks Rivulet

Huon Mepty

Grid E 488 N 698
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3711 gazetted Nov. 1965

Clarks Hill

Port Cygnet Mcpty
Nomeneclature Board decision .
No.8041 gazetted 23.6.1971

Clark Valley,

Lynch travelled northwards

skirting foothills of ‘WMtl ~
Sorell and travelled up the
Clark Valley ~°

Geclogical Survey No 16 p 5



Claude Creek,
over the divide of Mount
Claude

Parl Papers No .43 (HA) 1882

"precipitous banks of the
Claude Creek, a tributary of
the Rive: Forth"

ioid p 6

Claude Road,
(Sheffield)

Grid E428 -"NS0O0
Decision No. 1032 of Nomen-
clature Board

Gazetted 5.6.1957

-

Claude Creek,

(Middlesex)

Grid E415 - N890
Decision No 900 of Nomén-
clature Board’

Gazetted 5.12.1956

See Mountain of same name

Claude Roagd
Kentish Mcpty
Grid B 424 N 897

Nomenclature Board decision
No.3563 gazetted 11.8.1965

Claude Road,

Post 0Office opened at
1.1.1¢06 ° ¢ T
DPG to SG, Hobart 22.1.1906

Clay.ton.Creek ;.-..
Grid<g-364'N 797 - -
Néﬁ&halature,Beand decision
No, 1457 - ' *-
Gazetted 30,9,1959

L R I o



Clayton, Railway Station
Western Line, 19585

formerly Kindred, name alter
ed about 1919

Clayton's Rivulet,

it rises near hamlet of Eden
flows into Bass' Strait W.
of Leith township

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Clayton's,

Claytons Bay

nad a flour mill in Beefeater 1} yarstone iicpty

Street Deloraine in 1840's
Von Stieglitz "Deloraine"”
p 37

Claytons Rivulet,
{Sheffield)

Grid E418 -'N918
Decision No. 1051 of Nomen-
clature Roard

Gazetted 5.6.1957

Referred to by Fenton in his
"Bush Life" 1891

Ulverstone Mcpty

Grid E 420 N 925
Nomenclature Board declsion
No.1051 gazetted 9.5.1962

A grid E 434 N 5442
Nomenclature Doard decision
§0.655% gazetted 15.10.1969

Clayton Riwvulet,

"clearing main road from
Clayton Rivulet to Ulverston:
from report Port Screll Boar
of Works 1865

Fenton's Bush Life p 153

waters of spread over ledge
of great width forming a
successlion of little falls
on road to ¥indred near
Filleul's farm ivigd p 177

Deveon Road Trust Report 185«
refers to Mr. Clayton sur-
veycr as having proposed a
line of road from Deloraine
to Elizabeth Town

ibid p 140



- -

Clayton Siding, .

Clayton Rivulet, Clayton Rivulet
, 3 e 5! R e
referred to in G.Thureau's massive quarts ;eef (Reid'g) Rew Railwey station opened

report dated 5012.188l crops out at the side of a sée . letter from Secretary

Geological Survey No 5 p 3  gully emptying into Clayton foP lands to other States
Rivuliet 23.8.1927

Parl Papers No 43 (HA) 1882

Castra Road area near Ulver-
stone

Claytons Siding Clayton's Slding;’ g;;§{t§;1§c§%§t_

- e s

Elgiigt%nisﬁcﬁt%442" .~ 8ee Turner’!s Beash Grid E 424 N 746
Nomenclature Board decision gomigglaturit33a5$ ?ﬁcigégn
0. gazette <11,

Ne. 6517 gazetted 15.10.1969



Clegr Hill, - T
in the Valley of Resselas

namned approved by Nomenclatu
Board Juné 1953 &t the
instization of the Hobart
Walking Club

L.,Norman's papers

Clésr H11l1l,

four miles west of the
Thumbs south of Stepped Hill
which see

L.Normen's papers

Clear Hill,

"pPassing right over the
shoulder {of The Thumbs)
saw Adamsfield on our left
and across the valley Clear
Hill while Wing's Lookout
loomed up in the blue dis-
tance"

Tas Tramp iv.37

4 - s - PN

Glearwater Bay,

3-miles NE-from northern
erid Tof.\Polfit 'Hibbs ~(West
Coast) .- Déscriptive of.a
¢léay fréshwdater stream
which flows into the Bay.
In this area streams are
otherwise of a brownish
colour,

Map sheet 71 zone 7
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 1397

Gazetted 1.7.1959 p 1111

Clear Hill,

S.side of Gordon River W.
of township of Huntley

it is surrounded by Clear
Hill Plains

Tas- Gazetteer, 1877

anothér Cléar Hlll shown on
Mdp By Cross 1830 as near
Whale Head

Clearwater Creek =

Arthur Land districtnu.n.uf
Grid E 453 N 694-° . ..~
Nomenclature Board deéision
No.4329 gazetted 7.12.1966



Clear Hill Plain.- e

Clearwater Creek, Cleaf]bféek:- S

on track to Mt.Picton Esperance ‘Mepty™ - - 777 Hamil fon” Mcdiy- - - -
Skyline No.l.p.1ll o  Board décision Nomenclature Board de0151on
. P Nomenclature B No.5941 gazetted 2.9.1970

No.6974 gazetted 2.9.1370

o Clomens  Kill . .- <—ooo.. ety oae . ey
Cluen, =~ . Clarence Mcdty-- -- .. . """  Egperance.lecpty: L
name- 0f ‘a” town in the’ Nomericlature Board d&cision Nomenclature Board' de0151on
Westbury district. Its ' No.7191 gazetted 25.11.1970 y4,6887 gazetted 2.S.1970

orig;QJQann9p‘be discovared

L.Norman's papers

I's

P.O. opened 1.7.1887



Clemes Peak- e e
Tasman Mcpiy. - -7 . Pt

Noémenclature” Board dec151on
No.6834 gazetted 14.1.1370

Clennett Hills B

Port Cygnet & Kingborough M
Nomenclature Board decisgion
No. 8042 gazetted 23.6.1971

Clemés Peak,

8 prominehce to the south
of Waterfall Bay, National
Park, -

80 named by the Nomenolature
Board in 1952 at theé instanc
of the Fleld Naturslists Clu
01d scholarsa of Cleniss Colle
w11l be "plessed to know that
their’ loved headméster will

hdve 'd peak all to himself
on the map

L.Norman's papers

Clennets Hoad

Hruny mepty

Nomenclature Bozrd decision
NO. BZ236 gazetted 2&.6.1971

- - v -

Clemes Tarn
Grid- -BE448- W46 -
New. NOPfolkwﬂunlelgallty,v
Nomenc lat-re Board ‘dedision
No.288 gazetted 18.11.1959

N e, MR . 8P e b

e e e

Clerke Plains,

Ulverstone Mcpty

Grid E 416 N 920
Nomenclature Board declsion
No 2366 gazetted 9.5.1062



1 ~ o o 1
Clerke's Plains, Cleérke's Plalns,” glzgei?ndulfﬂl /

at Kindred discovered by c 183d O
N.L.Kentish in 1843 belwoon Castra Road and  1gp 28/46 7L {.“.
Fenton's Bush Life p 119 discovered by Kentish, Sur- o

on map by Frankland 1837

{(Were these named after veyor. .-

Alexander Clerke or Sandy ' N

Clerke who took up land in L.Norman's papers 1848-1/LSD/32/5
the Clayton area in 1855, sec¢

With the Pioneers p 76 }

This part of Kindred was
firet discovered by Surveyor
Kentish when passing through
in the early forties (hence
Kentish track) 1In 1855 Sandy
Clerke got hold of mach of
the land near the Clayton and
Clerke's Plains in the vicin-
ity is named after him p 77

P e mem & e

Clerk Point !Cleveland, T Cleveland,

Portland Mcpty - it
"sacular “parish County of gituated in Epping Forest
Grid E. 612 K 912 Somerset - ~ Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3999 gazetted 11.5.1966 ' ociemation HIG 1.7. 1836
on map by Frankland 1837

apparently in use earlier
see HTG 21.4.1832 p 1686

1838 ssa under Rostock
1/1.8D.12/174



Cleveland, Railway Station
Main Line, 19855

Cliff Grounds

Launceston Mepty -
Grid " E"502 N 895
Nomenclature Board decilsion
No., 2996 gazetted 2.10.1963

Cleveland, .

Main Line Railway atation

Ehdwn 1n 1820 as Hylend's
agoon

L.Norman'a papers .

In the district of Campbell
Town the principal towns are

Ross, Campbell Town and

Cleveland Hullts Tasmania

p 61

-

Cliff-Groﬁnds Reserve
Decision 16060
List 261

B L

Clévaland,™
8 _very unpretending-hamlet:

B I I

Rés1d5rH6d in Tésmenla p 224
by Butler Stoney

Clifford Creek

Portland Mcpty

Grid E 601 N 916
Neomenclature Board decision
No, 3404 gazetted 28.10.1964



Cliff Spur, . Clifton, ~

Cliff Spur, vestern edge Jukes Plateau at thé héad of King George's

Grid.E 369 N 807 above the gorge of the Bigl Sound, Forestlers Peninhsula

Nomenclature Board Decision Newall_River - 13 shown on Survey Chart

No. 1142 Geolomical Survey No 16 p B 1951 as C1ifton (Mnirdunna)

Gazetted 2/7/1958 Murdunna 1s native name for
' Star .

L.Norman's papers

- —— - . . a

e

Clifton, ‘ Clitton Beach

CIiftan, ) T
géculer parish County of ses Murdunna Decision 10976
Cumberland . List 196

t
referred to in Tasmanian L.Normen's papers

Land Gazette 1.7.1862 p 18



—m e em -

CY1fton Beach
Clarence Mcpty - S
Grid E.536 N 707 - o

Nomenélature Board” decision
No.2615 gazetted 24.10.1962

Clifton Vale, Bothwell '
district formerly known as
Brook's Estate

L.Norman's papers

Clifton Creek
Ringarooma Mcpty

Grid E 578 N 947

Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4835 gazetted 21,6,1967

CIifton, Vale Road
(notiHunting: Ground Road)
Green_Ponds. Mcpty .. ~~

Nomenclature-Board: decision

No.7993 gazetted 2874.1971

Clifton Flats

Deloraine Mcpty

Grid E 432 N 842
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5569 gazetted 14.8.1968

: -
Climie Cresk
Zeehan Mcpty
Grid E 347 N 841
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2101 gazetted 29.3.1961



Clitherow Hill

Richmond lepty

A grid E 532 N 5284
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6604 gazetted 14.1.1970

Clog Toms Creek
Beaconsfield Mcpty

Grid E 478 N 926
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4588 gazetted 15.2.1967

Clives Hili. e e e
Brighton. Mcoty- - ' E
Nomenclature Board’ de0151on
Ho.7182 gazetted 25.11.1970

Clog Tom's Creek,
tributary of Tamar River
Into which it falls SEast
extremity of Middle Arm

Tag Gazetteer, 1877

shown on map by C.Gould in
Parl.Paper No.76 ‘HA 1856
p 10

Clockstone Gully
Esperance
Dec.15926
List 256

ol o S g ol

Cloister Lagoon,

Tna Cane area

Decision No.625 Nomenclature
Board 23.9.1955 ’
Gazetted 12.10.1955

Grid E416-NB41



Cloudy Bay,

a deep opening
in South c¢oast of South
Bruny Island

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Cloudy Bay,

is the "Bale Mauvaise' of
D'!'Entrecasteaux. )
Named Bad or Cloudy Bay by
Sprent in 1888

Moore Robinson 25

Cloudv Bay,

also known as "Bad Bay"
Brunv Island

Decision No.572 at meeting
Nomenclature Board held on
1.7.1855

Gazetted 24.8.1G55

Grid E508B-N651

Cloudy Bay, see Bad Bay
Early Explorers p 36

named by D'Entrecasteaux

Cloudy Bay,’
(the "Bai Mauvais of D'Entre
casteaux) was dso called by
Sprént and marked &3 Bad or
Cloudy Bay.

See Cloudy Bay Lagoon

L.Norman's papers

Cloudy Bay Lagoon

Bruny. Mcpty - R
Grid E-508 N 655 S
Nomenclatire Board décisfon
No. 2630 gazetted 24.10.1962



Cloudy Beaches : Cloudy Corner,

cloudy Bey Hoad B uny Mcpty o Bruny Tsland

gruny macply Nomenclature Board decision  penision Wo. 573 at meeting
Nomenclature borrd decision  No. 8137 gazetted 23.6.1971  of yomenclature Board held
FE No. 8237 gazetLed '19'71 17.1955

Gazetted 24.8.1855
Grid E510-N650

Cloverside Road . .
vloudy treek Cloudy Reef Huon Mcpty: " )
Bruny ucpty Bruny Mcpty S Nomenclature.Board decision

Nomenclature Board decision Nomencl ature Board decision No.7473 gazetted 25.11.1970
No. 8584 gazetted 23.6.1971  No. 8203 gazetted 23.6.19%1



Cluan
Westbury Mcpty
Grid E 478 N 876

Nomenclature Board decision

No.5594 gazetted 14.8.1968

Cluan Road
Westbury Mcopty
Grid E 476 N 878

Nomenclature Board decision

No.5660 gazetted 14.8.1968

~e e

Clusn,’
name- of a town in the
Westbury district, I1ts -

orig;q:qannpp.be discovarad

L.Norman's papers

P.O. opened 1.7.1887 ‘

Cluan Tlers,
local name for Tlers near
Glenore, near Deloraine

Through Tasmania” No .13

‘Cluan Creek,

township lying on Cluan
Creek, Cluan Mountains and
Bleck Jack Mountaln

near Westbury

Tag Gazetteer, 1877

Cluan Tiers
Westbury Mcpty
Grid E 473 N B72
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5624 gazetted 14.8.1968
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Clumner Bluff - ' Clumner's Western Bluff,

Clubfoot~Creek RSO SA - ’ - lofty bluff overlooking
BAid B-319 N g7 - cro 0 tomenclature the Fish River
Nomsxclature . Beard decision name confirmed Nomencla ‘

Board 24.9.1954 -
after objection by Lton Tas Gazetteer, 1877
Walking Club overruled

No. ‘1418 -~ ‘-t
Gazetted 30.9.1959

Cium island Cluny . .
eastpof Cape Grim Original owner 1840 gi?ﬁwell Municipality
Shown on Frankland's Map of Alex gaCih?rion

1837 ggse istric L.Norman's_ papers

Hemilton Municipaelity’
believed to be part of the
name Cluny Macpherson who
owned thé property

see Dunrobin

see under Clark, 1840 &
Cluny Park, 1827

gsee under Clark
1/1.3D/67/380

1/1.8D/67/49

Cluny homestead, picture
Tas Mall5.12.1908 p 22



Cluny Lagoon
Hamilton-Mcpty-

Grid E 462 N 767
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3207 gazetted 26,2.1964 -

Clyde Kiver,
referred to in Calders
suirvey ol (Great Lake in lo4,

Clyde,
Land Commrs.p 36 20.11.1826

Clyde River,

named by Governor Arthur -
who changed the original de
gilgnation of Fat Doe River
(See Bothwell)

Mcore Robinson 25

4
s e - ~

{lydemere, -- - s
"inatead of Sorell c¢&ll the
upper and - 1ower lakes
"clydemere"” being the source
of the Clyde." :

Land Commrs. p 48 26.3.1827

Clyde River - ’
until~ 1821 called the Fat
Dos River,

named by Governor Macquarie
f£or the same remsson 'thdat
Govérnor Arthur gave for
naming Botliwell on the -
Upper Clyde and Hamilton on
the Lower Clyde --tH8 number
of Scottish gentlemen living
there.

Seev§gﬁpwel}

L.Normen's papers

Both names Clyde and Fat Doe
River shown on J.Cross's

Map of 1830
Hamilton-Bothwell Municipals
Nomenclature Board decislion
No,1523 gazetted 18.11.1959



Clyde or Fat Doe River, Clyde River, - ¢lvde River,
one of the principal tribu- previously called Fat Dow

taries of the Derwent into HRA.  III.  3/xii River
which it £alls near Hemilton . ’
It i1ssues from Lake Crescent ; Evans' History 1824 p 66

It receives the Grass Hut &
Dew rivulets

a little to the S of thé
township of Bothwell there
is a beautiful waterfall

48 feet high

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Clyde Settlement, Clydes Islands, Clyde's Islands,

2 miles NE of Eaglehawk Neck small rocky islets off W.
HRA.  III. a/147 Grid ES74 - NW705 head of pitates Bay

Decision No. 805 of Nomen-

clature Board’ B Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Gazetted £6.9.1956
leplaced by Clydes Island



Clyde River, (1824)

Curr's Colony of VDL p 48

Land Commrs. p 4 19.5.1826

———— b= —— - e

Clytemies t¥a, 7 " . .1
Méuntain ohié mlle 'west of--
South of Frernthman's -Cap, ;- .
Néméd fFfom™ Greek MytHology -
suggested by A.Davern & part
1933 - ‘

4w e d v eaan aesa agoen

Nomenclaturé papers

Clyde, the 451.,3[,‘,&
McCabe captured tﬁ%%e

Knopwood 27.10.1825

— e A e

Clytaemnestra,

A‘égdr with outcrops on ..
track-to Frénchman's Cap:

Néme from Greek Mythology
suggested by A.Davern one

of D.V.Giblin's party in 193
see "Mountaineering in Tas-
mania" by D,V.Giblin, 1933
Described in Tasmanian Tramp

Velume iv p 11

Clytemnestra

(Not Clytemnaestra)
Gormanston NMcpty

A grid E 401 N 5316
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6520 gazetted 15.10.1369

Clytaemnestra (Mount)

To the north the beautiful
Clyaemnestra, end the white
walls of the Frenchman,

Tas Tramp iv.ll

Not Mocunt Clytemnaestra

decision No.204 replaced by
Nomenclature Board decialon
No. 2497 gazetted 22.8.1962

resgcinded by gazettal
15.10. 1969



-Clytaemnestra, =~

da spur with outecrops on”
track to Frenchman's Cap
named by D.V.Giblin's

party 1933 - -rf

R . ?

eo "ifo »Ha r'n  "n Tas-

mania® D.7.G 1in 1933
Coads Hill

Port Cygnet Meoty o
Nomenclature Board decision
No.8043 gazetted 23.6.1971

Clytie Bight,

West from Cape Pillar
Grid E577 - Ng78 T
Decision No. 791 of Nomen-
clature Board = -
Gazetted 26.9.195H6

Coads Road

Port Cygnet Hepty
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 8238 garzetted 23.6.1971

LRI -

Clytie Cove -
Esperanes--MeptF.ee ——nwnu .
Grid E.408-N-664 -t :
Nomencélature Board 'decision
1851 gazetted 29.6.1960

Coasggara (to fly like a bir¢
see_Kopmeela

L.Normen's papers



Loalorook Lreeﬁt
Kingborougn McCptLy
Nomgnclature 3oard decision
No. 8785 gazetted RS. 6.1971

Coal Creek,

(Sheffield)

Grid E42¢ - N919 ’
Decisionh No. 10563 (1052} of
Nomenclature Board

Gazetted 5.6.1857

Coal Cliff,
referred to by Thos Scott
in Report of 1826

See -Parl Papers No.l6. 1861

shown on Map bv foss 1830

Cozl Creek,

tributary of the l® ad of
8t.Paul's River

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Coal Creek,

referred to in Loftus Hills!
réport oh Preolenna district
Geological Survey No 13 p 24

Coal Head

Strahan Mcpty

Grid E 348 N 790
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4200 gazetted 28,9.1966



Coal Head,

promontery on E side of
Macquarie Harbour. Godd
coal was found here in 1850
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Coal Hill,

Lake St.Clair ares

referred to in Parl Paper Yo
47 1901 p 45

Coal Head
cpposite Philip Island
Macquarie Harbour

Lempriere T. J. p 43

shown tn map by Cross, 1830

referred to in Australia
Directory 1830 p 200

Coal Fi1l
Nationel I’aark'area

Surveyor Burgess found cosl
here in 1853

Boss Walker p 42

Hamllton Mepty

Grid E 402 N 823
Nomenclature Board decislon
No. 42 gazetted 23.1.1963

Coal Hil1l ~~ °°

Esperance Mcpty " et
Grid E 477 R 659 ~ 1.7

Nomenclatire Board -deé¢ision
No. 3886 gazetted 6.4.1966

Coal Hill,

a hill on Gould's track to
Macquarie Harbour. 5 mlles
W of N end lake St. gaiix
Clair.

Tas Gazgetteer, 1877



Coalmine Bend.: Road_- .

Richmond.-Mepty. '
Nomenelature Board decision
No.7474 gazetted 25.11.1970

Coal Mine Hill

Tasman Mcpty

Grid E 552 N 707
Nomenclature Board decision
No0.4973 gazetted 11.10.1967

Coalmlne Creek - -
Riclimond Mepty- - .- |
Nomenclature Board de01310n
No.6786 gazatted 14.1.1970

T

Coal Mine River,
tributary of the Wallaby~
River, rising in Flat-top
Hill (Rhyndaston)

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Coal-mine Creek,

From the NE extremity of the
vale (Vale of Jerusalem)
where the Coal mine Creek
emerges from a deep ravine
to join the Walla bee Rivule
P & P Roval Society Vol I

p 75

Coal @ine Road

fingborough acpty

Nomenclature Board d
ecision

No. 8239 gazetted 23:6.1871



Coal Mines,

"ten miles across Norfolk [
Bay bring us to the Coal
Mines. The land in this
neighbourhood was formerly
granted to Joseph Tice
Gellibrand, once attorney
general of the Coclony"

T.J.Lempriere p 77

Coal Point, Port Arthur

Lempriere T.J. p 61

Coal Mines Station, Saltwate;
River.

Mercury 12.7.1938
V.D.L.Annual 1837

David Burn of Quse wrote 184:
"Our tour ended at the Coal
Mines...I- descended the main
shaft with Capt Booth...."
H.Butler Stoney in "A- pesid-
ence in Tasmania, 1855.,"
refers to semaphore which
forms commuhication betwean
GCoal Mines and Port Arthur.

Coal Point,

Barn 'at T %77,
Sprents Report
LSD 1/81/8.2.1849

Coal Point

Bruny Mcpty ) o
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 8158 gazetted 2:.6.1871

Coal River Sugarloaf
Richmond Mcypty -

A geid E 533 N 5279
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6605 gazetted 14.1.1970



Coal River,

Evans!. History 1822-p 38

shown on Map by Cross 185?/

on map by Franlkland. 1837

Coal River,

Coal River Tier,
Parish of Ulva

HTG 1.7.1836 p 524

Co8l River, =~ =~ °
Wheri“the Triton was at the
Derwent 1in 1823 ahe had on
board a Scottish énginesr
naméd John Bushby, Sorell
requested him to examine anc
report on cosld obtained frc
various districts, “He peild
two v1sits to the Cosl River
and was not favourably im-
pressed, It seems that the
Rlver.gzot 1ts hame from -
this incident &nd rot from
the f&ct” that prisoners wers
8ent "there as in NSW for

( ?200al)

L.Norman( papers
shown on Map by Cross 1830

*

Coal River
Richmond-Oatlands Mcptys
Grid E 529 N 732
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5537 gazetted 24.4,1968

Coal River,

2/xx
2/754
4/40
5/699

HRA. ITT,

Coal River,

Major & Mrs. De Gillern's
House (Glen Ayr) at the
Coal River,

Knopwood 6.1.1826

shown on Map by Evans 1821

Lend Commrs. p 2 27.4.1826



- e

Coal—River, o Ve
NEaF - the “souréd” of the.Coal
River @&nd &t~ other "pPlaces-
dlong” 1t&8 " barks, Goal 'has "~
taen found, whence the stres
derived 1ts name ;

. e e - - -

ilgiville's VDL 1833 p 151

Coal River Range,

lofty hills skirting the
Coal River, its principal
peaks are Coal River, Nairns
and Tolmey's Sugar Loaves
and Mounts Bains, Mercer &
Flat-top

Tas Gagzetteer, 1877

Coal River, ) L )

important stream rising in gﬁg&h3§v9§;r§§°%f°gdw Evans
Mount Ponsonby passes Tunnac éé‘Frasggater gfbekfiﬁ his
Colebrook Dale, Jerusalem,’ - of 1822 He also showed
Campania, Enfield and Rich- T2P © 6 also 3howe
mond falls into Pittwater. the;ggn“Swegtygtgr Hills
Fed by Wallaby, Native Hut,
and Whité Kangaroo Rivers.
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

L.Norman's pepers

Coal River Sugar Loaf Coal River Sugar Loaf,

) a peak in Coal River Range
Last of Tasmenians p 148 Tas Gazetteer, 187Y7

on the way to junction of
Kangaroo and Coal Rivers



Coarse Gold Creek Coarse Marsh
Ringarooma Mcpty Spring Bay
Grid E 583 N 954 orid E 549 ¥ 763

Nomenclature Board decilsion P
Nomenclature Beoard decision
No.532C gazetted 28.2.1968 1636 gazetted 4.5.1960

Coates- Creek, . - Coates ﬁill

Grid-E. 4155 N 8085 Deloraine Mcpty
Nomenclature Board decision Grid E 457 N H96
No. 1375 Nomenclature Board decision
Gazetted 20.5.185¢ : No.b40v gazetted 20.3.1968

Coarse Marsh,
(county chart)

Cobblers Creek

Westbury Mcpty

Grid E 471 N 868
Nomenclature Board decisien
No.5700 gazetted 14.8.1968



Cobbs Hill Cobbs Hill Road . .. . S e

Brigb§0%5Mcpty 5 : ©  Brighton.Mepty. . . .. © Gebham,. - - om =
ﬁoﬁr% L t1?eNBB 7; . Nomenclature Board: décislon Ninetoen Lgooms: - - -
euclatur card decision No,7475 gazetted £25.11.1970 listed as Townshlp Reserve
No. 6606 gazetted 14.1.1G70 1845 ses TSD 1/98 s} 48
»

Cocbham Reserve {Central
Plains ) referred to in

Tasmanian Land Gazette

1,7.1862 p 13

G- - - #

Cobbler's Rocks,

Cobbler's Rocks The Gobbler Rocks,

Wébster's dlctionary (Aust) Portland Mepty. S reef lying 8 miles NW of
has Fortescue ~ and Austral- Grid E 608 N 960 - : Eddystone Point

ian fish of the family Nomenclatire Board décislon 128 Gazetteer, 18577

Scorpaentidas called also Yo, 2269 .gazetted .21.6.1961

fortyskewer or fortedcure : -

and COBBLER. All names re-

S te to the sbarp spines (formerly Cobblers Rocks)

terminating its gllls and Decision No.2269 rescinded

fina. gee Gazette 20,6.1962
page 727

Leach's Australian Birdbook

p 45 1llustrates and refers

to the red necked Avocet

as the COBBLER and Cobblers

Awl.

Encyclo. Brit. 9th edition

vol. 22 p 552 has Avogets

form the genus Recurviros-

tra of Linnseus. Their bill

which is perhaps the most

glender to be seen in the

whole clasg curves upwards

towards t and has ’
given the eat lmown

PTO



Cobblestone Creek
Beaconsfielq Mepty

Grid E 476 N 925
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4589 gazetted 15.2.1967

Cobler Rocks’

Portland Mcepty -

Grid ® 608 N 960

Nomenc lature Roard. decision
No.2833 gazettcd 23 1.1963
(Not The Cobbler Rocks)

Cobler Creek

Portland Mcpty

Grid E 608 W 957
Nomenclature Board decision
No.532t1 gazetted 28.2.1968

Cobler Rocks,
who named them ?

North FKastern Advertiser
15.6.1962

e

Zé/ff/‘l ‘
ﬂ}ui

pole ¢

Cobler Rocks,
North Eastern Advertiser
15.6.1962

- - - A=

Goblers Rocks, -- - =
Dorset, N E Coast

1/T.8D 120 (old number;-pages
223 .5% 227-(14.12.1849

under the .latter-number 1s a
tracing for Lot:-No.-150

2000 acres. Proposed lessee
was Samuel Bowen. see lette:
from 8- Power to Collector
of Internal Revenue 2.4.1850

New Standard Dictlionary has
Cobler - a rasp for straight
ening ramrods

See Imperial Dictlonary 1883
for derivation



Coblers Rocks;
Sprents Report
18D.1/81/15.2,1848 -

according to ‘Scottish: Dict-
ionary, Stdte Library
"Coble" méans to float undu
latinglv as’a bovant obJect
on~wavelets,

A stepping stone iz said to
be "Coble" when it moves un
der one who steps on it.
Cause to rock, ancther mean
"pinna coble the pleht or
ye'll spill the milk."
CCBLE - a small boat being
easily rocked.

a small flatbottome
rowing boat used mostly in
river or lake fishing or ne
ting near the coast.

The English Coble...hass a
rudder extending 4 or 5 fee
below the bottom, three

pairs of o and used only
for sea-Ii} L.
PTO

Cockatoo Gully
Richmond Necpty
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6734 gazetted 14.1.1970

Cockatoo Gully.
Richmondr- Mcnuv.r'_, L
Homenclatura Board de0151on
No.6734 gazetted 14.1,1570

Cockatoo Creek,

a small stream flowing into
Dew Rivulet near Hamilton
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Cockatooo Gully Road T

Green: Ponds-Brighton*Hcptys
Nomenclature~Board decision
No.7476 gazetted 25.11.1970

Cockatoo Hill

Bruny Mcpty

Nomenclature Board dedision
No. 8044 gazetted 23.6.1971



Cockatoo Hill

Hamilton Mcpty

Grid E 441 N 804
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4663 gazetted 12,4.1967

Cockaboo Val¥ey Cresik,
Grid--E48L--N761 - s —oimmam e
Famllton indclpaldtyea « 1ot
Nomericlatire Board décidion

No. 1524 gazetted 18.124.1959

Cockatoo Island,

small island at head of
Moulting Lagoon,

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

~

e mm = IR

Cockburn Cove, -
Port Davey- - s
in-thex turn-towards Coekburn
CovVe_Vessels sometimesi tgke
shelte?r f76m a " scutherly gals
J.Backhouse Mav, 1832 p 42

- A m DR T

PPN e —— v

e ey e -

Cockatoo valley,-"" =,
Twé-ViaTEEd. Hollow.Tree
end-&-plase Haked>Cockatoo
Velled,-celebratéd-for the
fineness of "1ts’ timbed."
J.Backhouse, 1832 p 31

fal T

Land Commrs. p 43, 27.2.1827

Cockburnt's Cove

U.S,HMag 180 p 404



- - — e m = P e
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Cocked-Hat ‘HiI1, *

Cocked-Hat-Hilly-- .- -+  (ocked Hat Hill, 6ckedsHa

Grid-E.509 N 886 " stown on Map by Cross 183@  referred to by J.Backhouse
Nomenclature Board Decision gy by Arrowsmith 1832 1833, p 149

No. 1282 - ° '

Gazetted %.5.10HQ

Collingwood River vocked Hat Hill, }

Grid E 3924 N 8105 dlstrict . Cocked Hat Hill,
Nomenclature Board Decision Humphreys letters 1lo0.4.l1lvZo

No. 244 gulders Mo o8 p 65 Flotsam & Jetsam p 413

Gazetted 23.7.1958 referred to HTG 1833 p 32
do 28,11.19062 ‘



Cocked Hat Hill,
a few miles out of Launcesto
Bonwick-'s "Bushrangers" p 77

1/18D/9/235 (1837)

Cocker's Creek:

In 1855 he (John Drake) was
‘brought over to the Mersey
by David Cocker to build
barges for use in lightering
produce from Cocker's Creek
and Dean's Point

wWith the Pioneers p 140

Cockerills.-Road-.

New Norfolk.Mepty .
Nomenclature:Board” decision
No.7477 gazetted 25.11.1970

Cocker's Point,

probably after B or David
Cocker

see Fenton's Bush 1ife p 125

In 1051 David Cocker purchas
ed in September Boo acres
gituated asbout one mile NW
of the 'l'arleton Reserve and
the purchase of a further
150 acres by Mr. Dean not
long after with a location
order which he had bought
from David Cocker. ‘“The latk
ter erea wes first known as
Cocker's Point but later

as Dean's Point later it was
changed to "Woodrising”

with the Ploneers p 130

Cocker's Creek,

south of Dean's Point

Dean installed a sawmill

in August 1852 he called it .

Romney Sawmill, Romney belng
the maiden name of Mrs.Rmard
Dean's mother

Up this creek a small jetty

was built

With the Pioneers p 130

Cockle Bank

Ringarooma Mcpty

Grid E 597 N971
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5309 gazetted 28,2.1968



Cockle Bay, Cockle Bay, Cockle Bay,
just above Cape Bernier, k,¢, appears on Franklands Map of Pembroke 2/3 1842
LSD 9¢ p 62 1838. - Sprent 1859

"7t lies landward side of- .

Maria Strait a little dis-

tance S of Pollce Reserve on

Cotton's purchase of 386 %

acres"

Tasmanian Gazetteer, 1877

Cockle.Bay, - - . Cockle Bay, Cockle Bay,

{Mr.-Crocker-at) . . Cox landed on the coast nortt landward side of Maria Bay
Sprents 'Renort of Cockle Bay, Later he took Tas Gazetteer, 1877
LSD 1/81/20.12.1848 the cutter to Maria Island

Farm at the World's end p 13

"Loiis Freycinet set out on’
26th February (1802) to exami SPring Bay Mepty

coast north of Ggrid E 574 N 741
he ;ouidr ;';regip:aﬁirﬁgigh Nomenclature Board declsion

shich commnicated with the  NO+2938 gazetted 17.4.1963
sea by a narrow opening ob-

structed by pebbles” This wa

vas later named Cockle Bay

p 15

on map by Frankland 1837



Cockle Creek

Esperance Mepty

Grid E 478 N 635
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5217 gazetted 15.11.1967

Cockle Creek,

small stream rising in Bare
Hill flowing into Rocky Bay
at Ramsgate

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Cockle Creek,

"a few miles furhher south
1s Rocky Bay. where at Cockle
Creek a few houses form the
'ultima thule' of settlement
in southern Tasmanis”
Geological Survey No.20 p 6

Cockle Creek,
Recherche Bay
Tas.Tramp 11,32

Cockle Creék, ’ ’ Cnockleshell Beach

Port Davey. The wildeit Bruny Mcpty

plece of cosst in the world Nomenclature Board decision
(A.N.Lewis) No. 8139 gazetted 23.6.1971

L.Norman's papers
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Cockpit.Guily .--
Brighton NMepty- =", | =

Nomenclatiure Bdard’ dec*alon
Ho.6735 gazetted 14.1.1970

Cockscomb Head, {Maria ;s.)
Named by Flinders & Bass

Early Explorers p 41

L. -~ -

e -

Cock Pit Plains,'i"- RO
visited by Mdcgueris 5.12, ll]
rériaméd Argylsé "Plailhs T

see Journal Mitchell Library

We enteied Argyle Plaiha (sd’
raméd now by me being forimer-
1y c&lled Cock-Pitt-Plains)’

and éncaimped on the banks of
Macquarie River."

"g-simall marsh called the
Cockpitt“ p 7 30. 5 1826
Land Commrs.

Cockscomb Hill named by
Capt Bligh 1791

HRNSW III 804

Cockacomb Head ig Cox's
Mistaken Hmams@ Cape

Flinders 1798

HRNSW 1TI 814

COXSGOmb Head,

is ‘Mr. Cox's Mistaken Caps
Flinders Journel 4,12,1799

HRNST IIT 814
gsee Map by Cross 1830 /



- .-
Cod Bay .

Portland Mepty -

Grid E 610 N 957
Nomenclatiure RBoaprd decision
No. 2277 gazettsd 21.6.1961

Coffin Bay

Esperance Mcpty

Grid E 397 N 674
Nomenclature Beard decision
No.3515 gazetted 23,6.1965

Codeine Creek

Esperance Mcpty

Grid E 460 N 694
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5538 gazetted 24.4.1968

Coffin Creek,

rising 1n Mount Berry
flows into Port Davey at
Bluff Point

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Coffee Creek

Kingborough Mcpty
Grid E 514 N 705
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3634 gazetted 11,8.1965

Coffin Cresk

Esperance Mcpty

Grid B 400 N 672
Nomenélature Beard decision
1804 gazetted 29 6.1960



Coiler Creek,
Cornwall Chronicle

Collier's Creek,

24.12.1845 with reference tc¢ Flotsam & Jetsgm p 261

Kentisht's Report

Collers Creek, .
tributary of Mersey River
Tas Gazetteer, 1uw77v
(named after Fenton)

Joiler's Creek,

Phe railway station stands on
the gravels of the Mersey ~
plain which extends north to
the doot of Long Hill ahd
Joiler's Creek. This creek
is here a clear stream half. a
chain wide 18 inches deep and

flows into the Mersey a littl

north west of Kimberley.’
Jeological Survey No 11 p 33

Coliler's Creek,

"whots that cove ? asked one
of them "Only some blessed
Coiler" replied snother, and
thenceforth the stream was
¥nown as Collerts Creek.
Story told to Fenton (the
coiler) by J.M,.Docley who gof
it from Field

Fenton's Bush Life p 41

Coilers Creek (probably
after some such lazy coller
falls into the Mersey
Calder in MS vol 88 p 77

Collers Creek

Deloralne Mcpty

Grid E 446 N 902
Nomeneclature Board decisidn
No.5424 gazetted 20.3.1968



Colchis Creek

Portland Mcpty

Grid E 605 N 908
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3405 gazetted 28,10,1964

Coldatream River,

tributary of upper Huskisson
River rises in Knole Plain
and wombat Hill

Tas (tazetteer, 1877

shown on map by Frankand
1837

Coldblow Road - . .-

Richmond-Mépty. - -.. = :
Nomenclature Bbard decision
No.7478 gazetted 25.11.1970

Cold Water Cresk

Lilydale Mepty

Grid ' E 505 N 909
Nomenclature Board decislon
No.3111 gazetted 2.10.1963

. 9d) Je1BMDPTOD

Coldstream River

Waratah Mcpty

Grid E 355 N 876 T
Nomenclature Board ddcision
No.3835 gazetted 16.2.1966

Colebrook,

formérly Jerusalem has no
connection with the Coal Ri
ver. In a document signed’
by 81t John Franklin 1t was
8tgted that the name of the
property was Colebrook Dale
sometimes called Coalbrook
Ddle.”

Jerusalem like Bagdsd, Jeric
hé, Abyssinis and tha Jordan
River Lake Tiberias wera
probably named by membars

of Reglments which hed seen
servicée in Pslestina,

389 Hugh Germain.

L.Normen's papers

picture of in ITMall
21.11.1903 p 22

Richmond MNec

Ly
A grid E sb 5290
Nomenclatu: 20ard decisgion

No.6562 gazetted 14 Te 190




Colebrook Dale, Colebrook Crossing, - Colebrook Hill,
small yownship 1lying on Pleman area North Dundas area
Coal River . Tas Mall 15.2.1908 p 21 Geological Survey No 6 p 6

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

%gl§2§§g§!j "7 . ... . Colebrook, Railway Station Colebrook,
- 1 955
reéfé¥réc~to-in Western -Tas- Main Line,Al ' ‘ aorhhern copperfield

mentioned in Peaks of Lyell
p 111

,,_,_.,_a,_ a

mania=p. .67 .
" favulcis ore-bodies Just
didoveéréd at Magnet, Farrell
Rosebery, Colebrook, Jukes
and Darwin."?%%?



Colebrook, formerly callea
Jerusalem. Mercury 3.1.1835

Colebrook Creek,

Zaehan Lcply

grid B 350 N 853
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 2102 gazetted 29,.5.1961

Colebrook,

Colebrook, - ‘ formerly Colebrook Dale

named in the days of Gov.
Franklin, orizinally known
as Coleb;ook Eale' VMoore Robinson 24
Huon & Derwent Valleys 1938
p 17

on map by Frankland 1837

- emame e ———ee
Nmea e .y e A e - o~ —

Colébrook Ridge, = "~ .-
réfeTfed "to in Geologiecal
Survey No 32. [1¢21) p 81

Colebrook Hill,

Zeehan Kepby

Grid E 354 N 853
Nomen-~laturs Board decision
No. 2087 gazetted 29.3.1961 6 (1909) 77



: CblebrbokfRoédl:v =z . C :‘s C
Colebrook Rver,  ing mive, Ricmmond=Clarence Meptys Zesnan” Nepty, e
& tributary ol the HIng RivVel Nomenclature:Board deécision  Nomenclature Board ‘decision

Golebrook’ Ridge, No.7473 gazetted 25.11.970 No.7707 gazetted 23.12.1970

rises to a helght of over

1250 feet above the level of
the "X" River ~°

Geological Survey No 12 p 6

STl _ o /

Coles Bav,' ‘- ’ I COIBIS Bay, ‘ Cornelisn Ba
. y or Beach
gémgd afgﬁr Meridith's shep- ‘according to the late so called because of the’
i{ 1nC ti early days’ H,A.W.Parsons the placé stones found there by Capt.
Tilney Cotton to J.B.Thwaite Qqarived 4ts neme £P6m one Hayes 1794.

Cola a limeburner once thers
T ) Correct spelling of stone

L.Norman's papers is Carnelian

Moore Robinson 25



Cols's Bay,,; T
naméd after s shepherd em-
plojed by Capt- Hé ptiurn; "he

tended sheep in that area
A.H,Amos

‘.1!(’_

€oles Beach

Devonport Mepty

Grid E 431 N 930
Nomenclature Board declision
No. 4684 gazetted 12.4.1967

- .- - - -

Coles Bay (locality)

Glamorgan- Mcpty:.-- -
Grid E 606°'N 810 """
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5809 gazetted 27.11.1968

—r—— -

Coles Creek
Hamilton-Mepty -

Grid-E -440.N-768
Nomenclature Board decsiion
No 3233 gazetted 8.4.1964

Cecle 's Bay,

said to have been named aft
er Sllas Cole who managed
the flocks of Capt.Hepburn
at Swanwick

von Stieglitz Pioneers of
the East Cosat p 89

Colgrave Creek

George Town Mcepty

Grid E 501 N 930
Nomenclature Board decision
N0 .3333 gmzetted 22.7.1964



Colins Bonnet,

a peak on Mount Wellington
Range, 2 miles from summit
of Mt. Wellington oo

& landslip took place betwe
en these two peaks in 1872

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

on Map of 1883 but altered
to Collins' Bonmet on four
mile map

Calrns, mounts or forts,
military structures and round
towers, one on Colin mountair
near Lisburn, one on Slileve
True near Carrleckfergus and
two on Colinward in County
Antrim, Ireland. Ency.Brit.

~Colin's Bonnet (or Cap)
named in the very early
days of Governor Colllns.
By some the designation 1s
regarded as a corruption of
the latter name

Moore Robinson 24

Colin's Bonnet or Cap,

the northern peak of Mount

Welllington overlooking Bis-
marck {now Collinsvale)} was
named by Governor Collins.

Ceolint's--Cap-

Colints. Bonnet .

spelt- thls way on early maps
but since: 1900 .appreox. two
1's have been wrongly put

The ‘Intention was to indicat in by mapmakers

thet thé pesk reminded one
of qlSQthh@ap(s bonnet

L.Norman's papers

Collingwood Plain,

Grid E 3940 N 8070
Nomenclature Board Decision
No 1203 .

Gazetted 23.7.1958

Collingwood Range,

Grid E 3920 N 8080
Nomenclature Board Decislon
No 1197

Gazetted 23.7.1958



Collingwood River-
Picture of
ITMail 21.2.1903 p 17

Collingwood River,
Collingwcod Valley,
Gould's Report, p 5 of Parl,
Paper Wo 4 of 1880

Collingwood Rilver,
grid E 3924 N 8105

Nomenclature Board Decision

No. 244

Gazetted 23.7.1958
do 28.11.1962

Collingwood River,

flows into Franklin River
at Painters! Plains, 1t is
fed by Alma and other unname

rivars.
Tas Gazetteer,

1g7Y

Collingwood Rlver,
réeferréd to in
Tully's Report =~
HTCourler 26.4.1859

Collingwoed Valley, -
Valley of Collingwood
first seefi By Tully
see his Report™ =~
HTCourier 26.4.1859



Collins Bonnets
Sprents Report -
LSD 1/81/3.2.1848

Collins Cap is 'at the béck
of Collins Vala, was lmown
to H.0'Mey as the Boer's

Back

L.Normen's pepers

- -

Jgﬁ;iihgaﬁrcot&'“ TTTeI Collins. Cap f e e
3 - - <7 ° - - -_F\.
Jomericlature Board’ de0151on New NOTfOlk Mcnty SO

10.7123 gazetted 25.11.9970 w4 7193 gazetted 25.11.1970

. - -

Collins ‘Cap Road. : Coll;ns Hlll - e,
New Norfolk-Glenorchy Mcptys New Norfolk™ Mcnty SRR

Nomencla:ure.Board.dectsion  fomerclature Board decision
No.7480 gazetted 25.11.1970 o.7194 gazetted 25.11.1970

P



€ollins Hill,
Nile River
HTG 1833 p 32

Collins River,

Port Davey ares

name sugzested by T.B.Moocre
to replace that of 01d River
Parl.Paper No 47 HA 1901 p4?

Collins Mount, Collins Point, o
near.Frederik Hendrick-Bay the name given by Hajes to

‘ tié "Polrit on Bruny Island
shown on Map bv Cross 1830 opposite to Fartridge Islend

L.Norman's papers

Collins River, R Collins S_’Orlngs Hill

Clarence Mcpty
name suggested as substitute L .
for-0ld River by TBMoore Nomenclature Board decision

Parl Paper No 47 1901 p 45 No- 8045 gazetted 23.6.71971
Hastings-Port Davey area



- [

Collin's Vale,'-~4~.~”
"The-DeTwent passes” through
rich™ open country dalled”
Collin's Vale in: memor? of
Govelrrior "of thét name,
Jeffrey's VDL 1820 p 14

Grid E 507 N 726
Nomenclature Board Decision
No 2291 gazetted 16.8.1961
as Collinsvale

Glenorechy Mcpty

GColercdo Creek,
(Kiddlesex)

Grid E422 - NB7Z2
Decision No 901 of Nomen-
clature Board
Gazettedb.12.1956

.
-l

Y

ol 1-or th-U P Colonel 's Marsh,
gaeggg aggath~u¥9°’~ .o """The greater portion of the

lot surveyed for Colonel
Geological Survey No 7 p 12 Lethbridge at the Macquarie

River known as "The Colonel':

Marsh" is good rich agricul-

tural land."

Parl Papers No 45, 1881 p 4

S Combes ‘Road . ‘
Combes Hills - .- "ToTiiil Kingborough: Mcpty
Kingbdrough- Mcnty - -°  NomencT¥ature. Board™~ decision

Nomericlature Board dééision N 4 ted 251
No.7195 gazetted 25.11.1970 ~ °° 7481 gazetted 25.11.1970



Jome Again Creek

Ringarcoma Mcpiy

A grid © 570 N 5433
jomenclature Board decision
J0.6266 gazetted 7.5.1969

Commandants Point

Tasman Mcpty

Grid E 564 ¥ 687
Nomenclature Board decislon
No.5375 gazetted 28.2,1968

Comet Creek,

Zeehan it pty '
Grid ® 349 ¥ 843
Nomenclature Board dscision
No. 2133 gazetted 29.35.1961

Commissary Creek,
Cornwall Chrénicle
24,12,1845 relatingto
Kentish's Report

"from the circumstance of
Edward McGinley, having on
its bank stewed and eaten
part of his old leather cap
called by the prisoners
"Commnissary."

Commandants Creek

Strahan Mcpty

Grid E 351 N 772
Nomenclature Bozard decision
N0.5924 gazetted 27.11.1968

Commonwealth Creek
Deloraine Mcpty

Grid E 400 N 858
Nomenclature Board decision
No.132 gazetted 23.6.21965



PP - - -

L - - ” . Commonwealth Hil1,

Cdmﬁohwéalth Creek, Commonwealth Hill,
formérly Agnew Creek, flows Zeehan lcpty ;GSQTV°1r at the saddle
out -of Lake McRae Grid E 349 N 850 etween Pine Hill and the
: A7 meh Nomenelature Board declsion Commonwealth Hill = -
Boss Walker p 48 No. 2068 gazetted 29.5.1961 Geological Survey No 6 p 14

Du Cane sarea

named in additional list
from Nomenclature Board
see 12.10.1855

Companion Hill, Companion Hill, : Companion Hill,

S miles NW of Valentine's "There is a Compahion Hill a hill on the north west
Peak on the northwest side (of gide of Valentine's Peak
Tas Gazetteer, 1877 at.Valentine 's’ Peak) which which was very lofty and

is of considerable size.™ woody to the top Hellyer
Hellyer's Report 1827 p 3  named Companion Hill
Parl.Papers No 21 1861 p3 Voyage of Caroline p 166

see map by Cross, 1830



Companion Hill,

a detached hill near St.
Valentine's Peak named
early by VDL Coy's men

Moore Robinson 26

omstoek,

five miles N of Mt.Lyell
closed 31.5.1914

Probably takes its name from
the Professor of that name
interested in Geology

3ee Brit.Ency or Ency.Brit

P.0. reopened in 1901

Comoanlon Range
Esnerance Meopty- -
Nomenclature Board’ d301s1on
No.6888 gazetted 2.9.13970

T e

Compton's Farry,” B
Austin's Ferry was ¢alled

Compton's on the east shore

of‘tpa_pe;wgnt

L.Norman's papers

Companys Creek

Oatlands Mcopty

Grid E 552 N 772 .
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4707 gazetted 12,4,1967

Compton's Ferry,
ses 014 Beach

L.Norman's papers



Comstock Creek,

Coms tock, o o Comstock,

. y fr Zeehan
mining town near Zeehen and Comstock mine ’ ggsgigigzd;?gngrgge Trial Ha:
L.Norman's pa ] Peaks of Lvell p 184-5 " bour Road these rocks are

. n's paper encountered in a road cutting
Zeehan Mcpty at Comstock about 6 chains
Grid E 335 N 841 beyond the spot where the Con

Nomenclature Board decision o ioek Creek crosses the road
No. 2053 gazetted 28.3.1961 (oo1ogical Survey No 21 p 32

Zeehan Mcpty

Grid E 333 N B3¢
Nomenclature Beard decision
No. 2104 gazetted 29.3.1961

plcture of hotel at
Tas Maill 1.9.1910C p 23

Conara, ' - : B
also known es "The Corners' Cbnafh(ﬁailway Junction,
. was ‘originally called ’

means Coal in native lang- Corners, Conara 1s natilve
word-fpr Gogl_

Comthénana,
ses Grgss Tree Hill

L.Norman's papers nage

Moore Robinson 26 L.Norman's papers

< A
.

o
K
{



Concert Creek,
Zeshan Mcpty
Grid E 350 N 844

Conder Peoint
Strahan Mcpty
Grid E 339 N 748

Condemned Island,
See Grumment Island
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Nomenclature Board decision
No.2105 gazettad 29.3.1961

Nomenclature Board decision
No.3476 gazetted 23.6.1965

Conder River

Strahan Mcopty

Grid E 357 N 739
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5054 gazetted 11.10.,1967

N
|8

P L

Cone Islet-

Flinders: Mepty: - -
Nomenclature Board ‘vecision
fo. 7634 gazetted 23.12,1970

Condominium- Creek-
Espérance Mcobty: - - .-
Nomenclature Board décision
No0.6975 gazetted 2.9.1970

e



Condominion Creek,

on route to Mount Anne by
Huon River Crossing
"Change direction left for
Mount Elizabeth, Mount Anne
and the Plateau."

Tas., Tramp ii.24

Cone Point,
Furnegux Group ¥
shown on map by Cross, 185q

and Frankland 1837
“"cone Point having two whilt-

ish cones resembling Rhino's

horna"
Australia Directory 1850
p 169

goniily's Marsh, ULl Tr %g?idziinﬁcpty

52: logsgrgg Oid Number now Grid E 622 N 1009

93 p 130 circ 1831 Nomenclature Board decision
No.5445 gazetted 24.4.1968

Cone Rock Coney Creek,.
Esperance Mcpty see Cooey Creek
Grid E 406 N 668 Tas Gazetteer, 1577

Nomenclature Board decision
No.5139 gazetted 11.10.1967



mar o mes PR

Confidence Saddle,-

North 'Eagt .Dundsas’ Railwav

OF - Tramway-confiécts Zéehah -
with Mt. Read st Williamsford
Weatern Tasmania p 64

Grid E 350 N 848
Nomenclature Board declsion
No.2069 gazetted 29.3.1961

Conglomerate Creek
Gormanston Mcpty

Grid-E 361 N 819

(not E 391 N 819)
Nomenclature Board declision
No. 2674 gazetted 23.1.1963

Confidence Saddle,

area between Pine Hill and
Confidence Saddle - )
Geological Survey No 6 p 19

Conglemerate Creek,
the timbered gorge referred
to in Peaks of Lyell p 82

Gormanston Mepty
Grid E 391 N 819
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2674 gazetted 28.11.1962

Conger Cove,

according to Knopwood this
wag named 16.11.18504, its
site is not given but appears
to have been somewhere in the
D'Entrecasteaux Channel

Conglomerate Hild- ~=-----.
Kentish Hebty- -7 Tl
Nomenclature Board de0151on
No.7003 gazetved 2.9.1970



o - ' N .
Foas A en et A Ceeda e

Conglomerate Peak, COnglomerate Plain,

ate_gpur o Conglomerate Peak, oo
Whlch runs to the’junétion”bi Grid B365 N 801 §eferre§ &oﬁén(gggglogiggl
Cenglomerate—Ereek with Tony: Nomenclature Board Decision urvey No. ) p
Creek ‘et niflog’ : No. 1144

Geological Survey No 16 p 1o Gazetted 2.7.1958

Conical Harbour, Conical . Mountain - -f—n-7:

Sennen Herpour (Inlet) "1 (E.T.Emmett) visualised Hamilton Mcdiy-: -
Dec. 1592Yv spending the night on the Nomenclature Board’ déeision

List 256 plains or bringing up at No.6889 gazetted 2.9.1970
Conical Harbour instead of
at the lone ferryman's hut.
(i.e. at the Pieman River)
Tas Tramp 1ii.13



Conical Peak, - -
Sprents Report
LSD 1/81/28.3.1848

Conlecal #ountain, ,
towards Frenchman's Cap
Ses map by Cross, 1830 /

e . - e P

conlcal Rocks Point \ continghem, -

Zeohan Mepty - . seclidar” psarish County of
Grid E 300 N B66 Buc kingham

Nomenclature Board declsion

on map by Frankland 1837

Conical Rocks,

at Pieman's River

see Allan Cunningham for a/c

of Tasmanian Flors. In 1819

he was aboard ¥Mermsid when

survey was made of Macquarie

Harbour

Voyages of,,Carpline p 159
April 5, 1879 as the vesssel
neared the Pleman Heads she
was found %o be leaking..
the skipper would not B
venture o go into the
"harbour® at the Contcal
Rock, It was a case of sin]
ing outside or riskirg des-
tructlon by attempting the
ggr. Western Tasmania D

Coningham
Kingborough Mcpty

Grid E 514 N 697
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3564 gazetted 11.8.1965



Coningham Beach
ggﬂ%ggggménu takes 1ts Lingborough Mcpty . Coniingham Road
‘néme from a Parish sc called Nomenclature Board gec151on aingborougn Hcpty
in the county of Buckingham NO- 8140 gazetted 23.6.1971 Nomenclature Board decision
T I ’ o, 8240 gazetted 23.8,1971

L.,Norman's papers

Coniston, Railway Station giﬁi§y§c§i§0h . Conleys Road

Derwent V ‘ . N .
alley, 1985 Nomenclature Board decision  Jdruny Mepty

Ho. 8141 gazetted 23.6.1971 Nomenclature Zozrd decicion
No. B241 gazetted 2£3.6.1973



Conliffe Creek, Son Lynch Creek
Constance Road . Zeohan Mcpty ' Waratah“MCPtYB
Port C t Mcpt Grid E 354 N 847 Grid E 354 N 870
Nomencgg?;gre ggaid gécision Nomenclature Board declsion Nomenclature Boardédgci_s%gn
No. 8242 gazetted 23.6.1871 No. 2106 gazetted 29.5.191 No.2196 gazetted 16.,2.19

Con Lynch Creek, . AConnecting Lake, Connection River
(Lynch was an early prospect- (miadlesex) . picture of in Tas. Mall

or, see Peaks of Lyell) Grid E441 - N865 T 4.4.1903 p 21
Grid E 352 N 867 Waratah Mcp Decicion No 874 of Nomen- .
Nomenclature Board decision c¢lature Board'

No.2196 gazetted 29.3.1961 Gazetted 5.12.1956



Connells Look Out, . Connells Loukout

Connell's Tookout, -

named after L.D.Connell’ Kentish-Mcpty amed af
Cradle Mountain-Lake St.Clair Grid E 394. N 870 nemed after L,D.Connell
area Nomenclature Board decision

No. 12 gazetted 16.2.1966 I.Boss Walker p 49

Connelly Bay, Connelly's Creek, Connellys Point

Derwent to Port Arthur Coast smell creek rising w of . . ocrahan Mepty

Decision No. 708 of Nomen- Dunalley and falling into Grid E 342 N 799

clature Board on 2.12.1955 Norfolk Bay near.Point Renar Nomenclature Board decis%gn
Gazetted 14.12.1955 (Renard) ; No.5745 gazetted 25.9.19
Grid ES553-H719 Tas Gazetteer, 1877

previously spelt Connolly



Connellys Point Creek
Strahan Mcpty

Grid-E" 342 N 800
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5776 gazetted 25.9.1968

Connors Hill

Scottsdale Mcepty .

A Grid E 557 N 5450

Nomenclature Board decision
No.6076 gazetted 7.5.1969

Connellys Marsh

Sorell Mcpty

Grid E 553 N 719
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4951 gazetted 11.10.1967

Connors Road

Scottsdale Mcpty -

A Grid B EfE&x¥x 557 N 5451
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6144 gazetted 7.5.1969

Connewarre Bay

Glenorchy

Grid E 5126 ¥ 7304
Nomenclature Board decision
1583 gazetted 4.5.1960

Connorville
Original owner 1824
Roderic O'Connor
Cressy disirict

LSD



Constable Creek

Portland Mepty

Grid E 602 N 907
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 3406 gazetted 28.10.1964

Constance Creek
Scottsdale-Ringarooma Mcptys
A grid E 563 N 5459
Nomenclature Board decision
No.6267 gazetted T7.5.1969

C onstablet's Creek,
tributary of Fern Tree Creek
flowing through tin country
of George's Bay

Tas QGazebteer, 1877

Constance Rivulet,

one of the e ad waters of
Agnes Rivulet, which see
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Constables Creek,

on-North east Coast
referred to in P & P Royal
Society 1901 p 7¢

Constitution Hiil
previdusly Upper Bagdad Post
Office™ "~

Gov.Gazette 21.9. 1881 o] 1564



Constitution Hill,

ehd "thé "Swén Inn~ ~ ...
"a1though thé elevethion 1§
éohéiddrable, its” ascent is
rendered easy by the  judiciom
manner in’ which the rosd hes
been- made. : - -

- - PO
.

Melville's VDL 1835 p 135

Constitution Hill,

& peak in Green Ponds Hills
lying to east of Main Road
between Shepton Montacute
and Kempton -

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

s ar e e ——

[P UP R

s g e me— e - - = s

Constitution Hill;*"

In the c¢ourse of;the-last
. three; davswe had - meetings at
Gréén Ponds, constitution

Hill and Brighton
J.Backhouse (1834) p.1l°1. -

shown of Map by Cross 1838

Constitution_Hill,

Knopwood, 31.3.1814

Constitution Hill,

Evans!'! History,

1822 p 84

ses 1/L8D/22/45 (1832)

Land Commrs. p 6 29.5.1826

Constitution Hill,
Parish of Strangford
HTG 1.7.1836 p 520



Consgtitution Hill

Green Ponds Mcpty -

A grid E 517 N 5287
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6607 gazetted 14.1.1970

Contact~Gove ~-

Esperanee MCPEF: am mwmpuwamre
Grid'E-425~N~642‘ -
Nomenclature Board'decision
1852 gazetted 29.6.1960

Constitution Hill,

Macquarie's Journal 5.5.1821

shown on Map by Evans 1821
Curr's VDL 1823 p 16- - -
"1{s now though steep the

best constructed road in the

Colony"

Contact Creek, -

Waratah Mcepty

Grid E-333-N887
Nomenclature Board decision
No.2197 gazetted 29.3.1961

Constitution Hill,
Post Office name changed to
Dysart

Notice from SG 25.5.1910
P.0. opened 1.4.1906

Contiguous Creek,

Beehan Mepty

Grid E 332 N 837
Nomenclature Board declsion
No.2107 gazetted 29.3.19581



Conways Ridge

Huon Mcpty

Grid E 473 N 689
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3654 gazetted Nov.1965

Cooee, Rallway Station
Western Line, 1955

Cooea’™

Burnie Mepty

Grid E 385 N 944
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4034 gazetted 29.6.1966

Cooee, .~

History of the erection of
the Clmreh at

in Advocate 15.8,1931

Cooss,
township just west of Burnbé

A call made by the sborigina
according to Was ¢ meaning
®Come to me"

L.Norman'as psapers

formerly Cooee Creek where
P.0. opened 1.4.1506

Cocee Creek-

Burnie Me

Grid E 388 N 944
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4121 gazetted 29.6.1966



Cooes Creek,

Post office opened at--
notice dated 24.4.1506
DPMG to &G

Opemed first 1.4.1906

Cooey- Creek or River,

small stream fleowing N into
Parish's Boat Harbour W of
Erm Bav,

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Frankland's map 1837 .

Hoellyer's map of North Weast
1828

R - PR
[

Cooee’ Creek,
Advocete 1.9.1931

named according to Hilder
in article 29.8.1931 p 11

R Ca -
ook Creek’ KPLJ T
Arthur Land district o
Grid E 460 N 683 - ‘" “,"“
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4330 gazetted 7.12.1966

Coocee Point
Burnie Mcpty
Grid E 388 N 945
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4099 gazetted 29.6.1966

Jook Creek

lingarooma lMepty

y grid E 562 N 5435
{omer.clature Board decision
jo. 6268 gazetted 7.5.15969



Cooke's Rivulet, .

see North West Bay Rivulet
Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Cooke's Rivulet, Parish of
Longley referred to in Tas-
manlan Land Gazette 8.6.1861
P 12

Cook's Rivulet,
ses Bruny Island

L.Normen's papers

- Cocks Corner, -
ggﬁtsggale'area inlet western side Freycine
icture of Peninsula, adjacent to
gas Mail 7.8.1909 p 24 Weatherhead Point -

grid E 604 - N 799
Name confirmed by Nomencla-
ture Board declsion No.l228
Gazetted 26.11.1958

PR

Ccoks Siding, : ’

new Railway station o COQKs'Track
Noticé to NSW from SG Tas. Dec. 18012
25.10.1922 List 25¢



Tt - B e e

Ses Brun sma viliage a uted Cape towns$hHip included

orany o Adventure Bay, Bruny Island survayigg area _1n_Ca}ders
L.Norman's- papers ’ ét ljc-s Eamed after Captain T rem e "'l. Le el

) ook who land
"raokyille, a townshlp recen place in 17$3ed at this Melville's vDI 1833 p 179
1y reserved by the Commissio see Fluted Cape
ers at the south end of Ad-
' Tes Gazetteer, 1877

venture Bay...lt 1s there
Captaln Cook anchored i1n the

Adventure %6LSD/91/30 os on map by Frankland 1837
Circ E - .

Cookvilie . - COOI,Creek - .
Bruny licpty ; Coolangatta Road : Gormanston .Mcpty. ) T
Nomenclature Board decision Bruny Mepty Nomenclature. Bcard -decision

No. 8813 gazetted 23.6.1971 Nomenclature Board decision No.7708 gazetted 23.12.1370
No. 8243 gazetted 73.6.1971 .



Cooleys Gully Coolobah,

3runy Mcpty
Yomenclature Board decision
No. 8115 gazetted 23.6.1971

realdence at Forestier's
Peninsula

T.J.Lempriere p 75

;oomb End,
’ost offiice conducted on
ilyth's property near Cran-
wrook, closed 27.2.1611

Coomb End,

there was a recelving office
herse before 8.10.1909
P.CRecords

in 1902

Captain George Spotawood!'s

s
Coom End
wgB 1903
County Glamorgan

Cooney's Creek,

near the Tron Blow, Mt.Lyell
named after McDonough who
also went by the name of Coo
ey, his mother's maiden name
Peaks of Lyell p 24

seé also "Tasmanian" of
23.2.1884



Coopers Creek

Wynyard Mcpty

Grid E 3160 N 944
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4122 gazetted 29.6.1966

Jooper's Gorge,
Jadgers aresa

Yeological Survey No 11 p 92

Coppermine Creek

Westbury Mcpty

Grid E 466 N 917
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 4392 gazetted 7.12.1966

Copper Alley,

a wide opening on W side of
Port Cygnet.

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Cooper's Crossing,

neasr Sorell

after Joseph Cooper a butcher
He lived to be 100 and alway:s
wore a smock frock

Farm at World's End p 33

Copper Alley Bay

Port Cygnet Mcpty

Grid E 495 N 682
Nomenclature Board decision
No.5221 gazetted 15.11.1967



Copper Alley H#ill Copper Creek, Copper Creek

1€ way onT trahan Mcpty
New Iorfolk lichty new Rallway Station Strat
onencl atore Soand decigion MOVice from 6.20.8.1020 BRI ENS 50000 dectaton
|O 71q7 cazetted 25.11.1¢ . . No.£541 gazetted 15.10.1969

Cooper Creek, Copper Creek, Railway Station Copper Creek,

"or as it is named on the Stanley-Trowutta Line, 1955 tributary of Leven River on
Charts Walloa Creek" which coppér is found in con
Geological. Survey No 5 p 17- -8iderable quantities

. . as Gagzette
1+ miles from its confluence Tas Gaz er, 1877

with the Leven River



COpﬁer King Creek falls
picture of
Tag Mall 13.6.,1908 p 23

Copples Point, :
a promontory from the low
sandy country to -SW of Ring-
arooma Bay

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

C : . . . - - ~
zgggg;;gg;gy - Copper Mine Polnt
NomencTature_Board. decisior %Ster;‘ °nf1 Duck Bay
No. 7751 gazetted 24.2.1971 NWCoast .-~

Eastern eni Duck Bay

Copping- - -. o
- B e e Copping,
g;ig;% %g?t% 7é% S e e gt the junction of the’
East Coast Road and Tsasman

Nomenclature Board decision > s A elalt
- Hizhway was nemed after

Ko. 5810 gazetted 27.11.1968 Céptein Richard Copplng
Copping wgs proclaimed a
town on 2.12,1873
Capt.Copping commanded the
Lufra, barque 672 tons, she
salled.from Gravesend 26th
July 1873 ‘oh the samé 'day a
ship Wagonla ? 549 tons lefi
the Nore commended by Capt,
Fred,Hurburgh the "latter
vessel reached the Derwent
7 m;pupes shead of the Lufra

L.Norman's pepers

Wagoola
Land was leased tc Richard
Copping on Carlton River
before 1861 see Tasmanian
., 7.1862 p 20

. Tand Gaz et.,




Copping, .

a small township.in Screll
Municipality_ _see.  Bream
Creek

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Cora Linn,

beautiful gorge on North

Esk River about 7 miles from
Launceston ’

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

Coguet Creék

St.Leonards Mcpty

grid E 526 N 902
Nomenclature Board decision
No.3112 gazetted 2.10.1963

Cordell Point

George Town Mcpty

Grid E 473 N 941
Nomenclature Board decision
No.4485 gazetted 15.2.19%67

Coquet Rivulet,

tributary of St.Patrick's
River, which csee

Tag Gazetteer, 1877

Corduroy Creek

Ringarooma Mepty

A grid E 579 N 5455
Nomenclature Board decision
No. 6269 gazetted 7.5.1969




Corfe Castle,

Corinna . Creek, R e

small township at Waterhouse Grid-E-3156 N 86893
Point 10 miles NW of Ringar- Nomenclature -Beard Decision

ooma

Tas Gazetteer, 1877

llsted as Townshi
18D 1/98 p 48 in

Corlnna,——‘A -
Grid -E-3160 N 8705
Nemenglature- Bcard
¥o 1305 )

Gazetted 13.5.195¢

Reserve
845

_—— s

decision

No. 1321

Gazetted 13.5.1959

Corinna, West Coast '
picture of early buildings
at, Tasmanian Mail 10.8.'01

page 17

Corinna,
see Royenrine

Corinnsa,

part of the natlvé name for
the Pieman River which they
called Corina Borgemum 7%

L.Norman's papers



COI‘RS-C’I‘.EW Hlll» s e -?' Corinna Road.

Corinna, L Waratah Mepty ’
Native word for Pieman's ?i;giiﬁgiugznggéré asbision  Nomenclature Board decision
River, No. 7678 gazetted 23.12,197C

See Milligan's List in No.6890 gazetted 2.9.1970

Parliamentary Papers 1856
L.C, No 7 p 19

First know as Rayenrine
according to Whitham in
Western Tasmania p 80 but
see KRoyenrine cri
Post and Money Order olflce
first opened September, 1881
see Parl.Paper No.48 L.C.

1882 p 7
Cormiston . Cormiston Creek,
site of a’public school on Beacpnsfield gcpty . %8;2;%ian Bay,
W bank of Temar River, it ~ Grid E 497 N 900 Grid E 5182 N 7241

Nomenclature Board declsion

18,29 named from being sit- No.3113 gazetted 2.10.1963

uated on part of estate of
John Thomsaon.

Cormiston adjoins Langley .
the residence of Robert
Beauchamp Proctor, an abtist
of great repute

Tas Gazetteesr, 1877

Nomenclature buard decisicn
1584 gazetted 4.5.1960



Cornalian Bay,

so called by Hayes in 1794
from 'the Carnelians found
there -

L.Norman's papers

Cornelisn Bay or Beach

g0 called because of the’
stones found there by Capt.
Haves 1704.

Correct spelling of stone
iz Carnelian

Moore Robinson 25

Cornellan Bay,
named by Hayes 1793

Eerly Explorers p 38

Originally called Cornelian
Bason by Hayes according to
a manuscript chart in the -
Admiralty Library dedicated
to Sir John shore. "See Ida
Lee in Commodore Sir John
Hayes, State Library

Cornelian Bay Point

Hobart

Grid B 5185 N 7243
Nomenclature Board de0131on
No. 3541 gazetted 11.8.1965

Cornelian

Conelian Bay Cemetery,
first burial in, 7,10.1872
ses Mercury 9.10,1872

Cornelian Hill, -

"We then passed over a small
rise {from Brighton) called
Cornelain Hill...this hill
receives its name from the
quantity of .cornelian stones
found upon it

Princeps p 84

30 called foom stones of
that kind found
Land Commrs p & 29.5.1826



Corner Islet,

reférred to by Stokes ih
Discoveries- in Australia
Vel IT p 426

Cornhill, Sorell

a farm'a few miles from
Sorell, - °~ 7
™rst bissoted stamp on
envelope addressed as above

Basset Hull Stamps of Tas

Corners,
now called 99nqra

Corners, _
station at junction of

¥Main Road.to Lauhceston and
the road..to Avocea.

It i3 3 miles south.of Cleve
land

Tes Gazetteer,

L.Normen's papers

1877

Corners School in New Nor-
Tolk District in 1855
Parl.Papers H.A. 1856 p 9
of Paper No., 3

Cornishe-Road . .

Green Ponds. Mépty .
No:enclature.Board decision
No.7482 gazetted 25.11.1970

Cornwall, -
town or town resérve -
notice to DPMG 1.2.1906
from Surveyvor Heneral



Cbrnwail,' o Cornwall, County sufveyed Cornwall,
orizinally the whole of the by Chas Grimes 1807 a county on East Coast

northern half of the State Tas Gazetteer, 1877
now consists of the followin  Hudspeth Mem vol p .97

municlipalities

Evandalsa
Launcaston’
St.Leoharda
Longford
Westbury
Fngal ~
Portidsnd

L.Norman's papers

am e e e

v S
Cornwall Creek, {Cornwallis,’ o
Heemskirk seciilar perish County of
plcture in Tas Mail 5.12.190¢ Somersat -

p 18

c—— g - T

Cornwall, County

received 1its name from Gov.
King, in 1804 -
) Proclamation HTG 1.7.1836
Moore Robinson 24

apparently iIn use sarlier
see HTG 21.,4.18B32 p 166

on map by Frankland 1837



Coronation Peak,

Cornwallis, o ronati Park )
& small township on York Coronation FPar peak in Frankland Range
Rivulet 5 miles south of Decision 16061 about 7 miles N,W., Lake Ped.
Tunbridge List 261 der, . ) ) _

Tas Gazetteer, 1877 ' :
’ Viaited in April 1952 by

ligted as Township Reserve Hobart Walking Club led by

by R.Power 1845, see LSD James Brown who climbed peal

1/98 p 48 and sugzested name in honou:
of approaching coronation oi
Queen Elizabeth II

ExZxifs#t 6.8,1954

o : Coroneagh Park Corra Lin,
Coronation Péak, Penguin Mepty named by Macquarie,
north west apex Lake Pedder Grid E 406 N 935
Scenic Reserve. - : Nomenclature Board decision Evans'! Historu 1822 p 41

_ ’ No.5517 gazetted 24.4.1968
name conflirmed 24.9.1954 by
Nomenclature Board



BN -

.. - - .

Corra" Iin, o
"36 ¢alled from'a placa in
Séotlanad 'to” whlch it besrs
resémblance ,® -

Jeffrey's VDL p 25

[ - . B -

According to Theo Lang in

"The Queen's Scotland" 1953
Annan Tweed and Clyde
Sprang frae ae hillside
"Tweed ran Annan wan :
"Clyde foll & brak its neck
"ower Corra Linn."

quoted from an 014 verse

Casaellt's Gazeteer of
Great Britkain & Ireland
1895 p 108 states "Corra
Linn Cascade on River Clyde
with Corra Castle (ruilns)
standing on edge of cliff "

Corra” Lynn,

was named by Governor Macqua
ie

L.Norman's papsrs

3t. Leonards Mcpty

Grld E 512 N 890
Nomenclature BoardsDecision
No. 338 Gazetted 2.10.1963

- P

. t

Corrilinn Cascade,- -
vistited by Macquarie 8.12,
1811 "so named by e in-T. ..
honour-of the Patirivt Chlef
of Scotlsnd, William Hallace"
see Journql, Mitchell Libran)

"Descending the Sugdr Loaf Hi
wé pursued our journey for 23
miles through Camdéeh Valley t
the Corri-Linn” Cascadg (so
naed how By mé in hondk of -
the Patriot Chief of Scotland
Wm.Wallace)"

Corrilinn Sugar Loaf shown o
map by Evans 1821

The River Clyde (Scotland)
roclls between lofty banks
until it reaches fall of
Corra (85!') where it rushes
into the deep abyss of the
linn, reaches a small fall
(Dundaff L‘ & passes a
rock calle@®:llace's Chair'
Ency .Britt.(1900 V.14 p 250

Corrigans Creek..- ——oo._..
Richmdond’ Hkoty-J .-

Nomenclatube Board- dec151on

Wo.56787 gazetted 14.1.1970

Corrz Linn Houss,

David Roase, a Scot, ex Lt.
of 73rd Regiment came to
Port Dalrymple in 1810 and
in 1814 waes granted an
estate whicéh he called
Corrd Linn., 9014 Corrs Linn
house 13 still standing

L.Norman's papers

Cory Lvynn,

HRA. I11. 3/437



